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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
6:46 p. m

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Good eveni ng, | adies
and gentlermen. This is a public hearing of the Zoning
Comm ssion of the District of Colunbia for Thursday,
July 20, 2006. My nane is Carol Mtten, and joining
nme this evening are Vice Chairman Ant hony Hood, and
Comm ssioners M ke Turnbull, John Parsons and G eg
Jeffries is here, but he's not in his seat at the
nmonent .

The subject of this evening's hearing is
Zoni ng Conmm ssion Case No. 05-30. This is a request
by West*G oup Devel opment Conpany LLC and The Jarvis
Conmpany for approval of a consolidated planned unit
devel opnent and rel ated map anendnment for property
bounded by Rittenhouse Street, New Hanpshire Avenue,
Peabody Street, Chillum Place and Sligo MII| Road,
known as Lot 74 in Parcel 126, Lots 69 through 73,
801, 824 and 826, in Square 3714, and Lot 858 in
Squar e 3719, in Northeast Washi ngton. Noti ce of today's
heari ng was published in the D.C. Register on Apri
28, 2006, and copies of that heari ng announcenent are
avai l able to you, they are on the table by the door.

This hearing will be conducted in

accordance with the provisions of 11 DCVR, Section
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3022, and those are the Rules of Procedure for
Cont ested Cases. The order of procedure this evening
will be as follows. First, we'll take up any
prelimnary matters, followed by the presentation of
the Applicant's case, the report by the Ofice of
Pl anni ng, reports of other governnent agencies, the
report of the affected Advisory Nei ghborhood
Commi ssion, and in this case it's 4B, organizations
and persons in support, and organi zati ons and persons
i n opposition.

The following time constraints will be
mai ntai ned in the hearing. The Applicant will have 50
m nut es, organi zations will have five m nutes and
individuals will have three minutes. The Conm ssion
intends to adhere to these tinme limts as strictly as
possible in order to hear the case in a reasonable
period of tine.

The Conmi ssion reserve the right to change
the tinme limts for presentations if necessary, and
note that no tinme shall be ceded from one individual
t o anot her.

Al'l persons appearing before the
Conmi ssion are to fill out two witness cards. These
are what the witness cards | ook Iike. These cards are

al so on the table by the door, also. Wen you cone
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forward to speak to the Comm ssion, please give both
cards to the reporter who is sitting to our right.

Pl ease be advised that this proceeding is
bei ng recorded by the court reporter, and is al so
bei ng webcast live. Accordingly, we ask you to
refrain from maki ng any di sruptive noises in the
heari ng room

When presenting information to the
Comm ssion, please turn on and speak into the
m crophone, first stating your nane and address.

When you are finished speaking, please
turn off the m crophone so that it's no | onger picking
up any background noi se.

The decision of the Conmission in this
case nust be based exclusively on the public record.
To avoi d any appearance to the contrary, the
Comm ssi on requests that persons present not engage
t he nenbers of the Conmi ssion in conversation during
a recess or at any other tine. Ms. Schellin will be
avai |l abl e throughout the hearing to answer any
procedural questions that you m ght have.

|"d ask that you turn off all beepers and
cell phones at this time, so as not to disrupt the
heari ng.

Now, we'll take up any prelimnary

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

matters.

Ms. Schel lin?

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Just the ANC s request
and the party status requests that you have before
you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. Let's take up
the request for party status to begin.

W have one request for party status, and
this is fromthe Ctizens Anare Bl ock O gani zati on,
represented by Yvonne Jefferson, and the report was
timely filed, and it neets the requirenments for party
status, inasnuch as the individual s invol ved appear to
be directly affected by the devel opnent, being in
close proximty to the subject property.

And, | would nove that we grant party
status to the Citizens Aware Bl ock Organi zation.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Second.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Any di scussi on?

Al those in favor please say aye.

(Ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Any opposed?

Ms. Schel lin?

MS. SCHELLIN Yes, staff will record the
vote 5-0-0 to grant party status to the G tizens Aware

Bl ock Organi zation, Conm ssioner Mtten noving,
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Comm ssi oner Hood secondi ng, Conm ssioners Jeffries,
Parsons and Turnbull in favor.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

W did al so have a request fromthe ANC
that they had taken a vote to request that the
Comm ssi on postpone this hearing, rather than nove
forward, because they have been unable to take a
posi tion.

Rat her than do that, what we would like to
propose is, sinceit's unlikely that we'll get through
the entire hearing this evening, is that we woul d nove
the ANC to the end of the agenda, which will Iikely
roll over to anot her evening, so that we can hear from
as many of you that are present tonight, take the ANC
| ast .

The night that we -- who is here
representing the ANC? Who is the Chair of the ANC,
you are the designated representative. Could | get
you at the table, please, and maybe M. d asgow, too
or Ms. Freeman, if you would. Watever one is fine,
just state your nane for the record, please. You need
to turn on the m crophone for ne.

M5. WHI TI NG Good evening, Cherita
Whiting, Chair of ANC 4B.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay. \What we were
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going to propose is that you all would have an

addi tional opportunity if we were to have a second
session of the hearing, so that you coul d have anot her
neeti ng of your ANC, take an official position, having
all of the material that's in the record available to
you.

And, we happen to have an availability
before we take our August break, which is, we had a
hearing fall off our schedul e, which woul d be Monday,
July 31st, and | believe your next nmeeting is Thursday
t he 27th.

M5. WH TI NG Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Wbul d you be able to
return to us with at least having attenpted to reach
a position?

MR GLASGOW Madam Chair, I'Il be out of
t own.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. Well, you see
what we are trying to do, do you have an alternative
to suggest?

MR GLASGOW Well, | know a |l ot of the
dates in the fall are taken up. | nean, we certainly
want to get this done as quickly as possible, as does
t he Commi ssion, but the plans | nade to be out of town

were made a good whil e ago.
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10
CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: | under st and. I

under st and.

Do we have anything in Septenber?

MS. SCHELLIN: Qur next avail able woul d be
i n Decenber.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Hol d on one second.

W have a hearing on Septenber 7th, that
| don't think will take too much tinme. Wuld
Sept enber 7th work for you, Ms. Whiting?

M5. WHITING Wth the Conm ssioners, all
| have to do is give themadvance notice, and t hen get
a response back, and if the majority is okay with it
then it would be fine.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. Well, we have
to set the tinme tonight.

MB. WHI TING Okay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. The date tonight.

M5. WHI TING GCkay, so since the 31st
doesn't work, | will take the Septenber 7th date back
to the Conm ssion, and we can set the time now, and |
can give that to the Conm ssioners.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

M5. WHI TING And, any who feel that they,
you know, definitely want to be heard, or be a part of

the hearing, will show up.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. You can

desi gnat e soneone else if you are not avail abl e then.

MB. WHI TING Okay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. For that night.

Does that work for you, M. @ asgow?

MR, GQLASGOW Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That works. Okay.

So, what we'll dois, we'll get through as
much of this as we can toni ght, but then the Applicant
will bring their witnesses back, so that you will have
t he opportunity, both to put on your report, but al so
after having the benefit of all of the material that's
in the record you can ask cross exam nati on questions
at that tine. So, you can do that tonight or you can
reserve all of that until the 7th of Septenber.

MB. WHI TING Okay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Al'l right?

M5. WHI TING Thanks a | ot.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. I'Il call on you
periodically to see if you have any cross exani nation
guestions as we go through the case.

M5. WHI TI NG Thank you very mnuch.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. GCkay, great, so
we'll get through as much of this as we can this

eveni ng, but we will have the ANC report on the 7th of
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Sept enber, and anyone who is not able to be here
tonight, or if you have to | eave early, we'll take you
then on the 7th, and that will be at 7:30. W have a
hearing at 6:30 that we'll try to get through in an
hour .

kay, | think those were -- M. d asgow, did you
have any prelimnary matters?

MR GLASGOW No, | do not.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay, great.

Then 1'd ask anyone who is planning on
testifying this evening, 1'd like you to stand now,
rai se your right hand, and Ms. Schellin will
adm ni ster the oath.

Anyone who is planning on testifying this
evening, Ms. Schellin is over here. Anyone el se who
is planning on testifying, this is the time to get
sworn in. Ckay.

Ms. Schel lin.

(Wher eupon, the witnesses were sworn.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Why don't you go ahead
and get started.

MR, GLASGOW Ckay.

Good eveni ng, Menbers of the Comm ssion.
For the record, nmy nane is Norman M d asgow, Jr., of

the law firmof Holland & Knight, here on behal f of
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t he Applicant, 6000 New Hanpshire Avenue, LLC, which

is conprised of the West*Group Devel opnent LLC and The
Jarvis Conpany LLC, for approval of a planned unit
devel opnent at the subject property al ong New
Hanpshire Avenue, between Peabody Street and
Ri ttenhouse Street, N E.

Here with me today are M. Bill Jarvis,
M. Ernie Jarvis, and M. Stan Vondrie, on behal f of
t he ownership, the naster plan architects, and
architects of the project, M. Geoff Ferrell of
Ferrell Madden Associ ates, who was submtted as an
expert witness, M. Art Lohsen, Franck, Lohsen,
McCrery Architects, who was submitted as an expert in
residential architecture, and M. Steven Suen, expert
in land use planning. W also have avail able for
guestions M. Rob Jeter, who is a Gvil Engineer, M.
Ed Pafazian, who is a Traffic Engineer, and Scott
M ngonet. M. Pafazian is submtted as an expert in
traffic engineering, and M. Jeter in civil
engi neering, and M. M ngonet in |andscape
architecture. | think that all of the resunes of all
of those expert w tnesses have been submitted to the
Commi ssion for their consideration.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes, and we had a

chance to review themwhile we were waiting for the
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Power Point to achieve Iift off. So, does anyone have
obj ections to the experts being designated in their
respective fields?

Ckay, thank you.

MR. GLASGOW Thank you.

Bef ore proceeding with the testinony of
the witnesses, I'd like to give a very brief opening
stat enent concerning this project.

This site is conprised of approximtely
11.6 acres of ground, inproved with two existing
buil dings to be retained, parts of which were
constructed in the 1920s. These buildings will be
devel oped with a total of 61 units on about 1.6 acres
of ground, and will contain 12 affordable senior
citizen units in one of the buil dings.

The other ten acres of the site will be
devel oped with 126 single-famly units, including
det ached single-fam |y houses and t ownhouses.

As a part of this project, the tota
af f ordabl e housi ng conponent is 17 units for the
devel opnent, with five of the town homes al so being
affordabl e units.

This case was originally set down in
Novenber of 2005, and the Applicant has spent

significant tinme, energy and effort in continuing to
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neet with the O fice of Planning, D.C agencies, and
the community, to address issues and concerns,
i ncluding the reduction in the nunber of units in the
site, and the significant increase in park area and
green space, including the expansion of the great | awn
to al nost 24, 000 square feet in size, and the devotion
of about 5,000 square feet of park area off Chillum
Place, N.E., as shown on the site plan.

W are al so pl eased to have the support of
the Ofice of Planning for this project and the D.C
agenci es that we've been working wth.

Thi s devel opnent has two maj or
di stinguishing features that warrant its approval by
t he Comm ssion, along with the other attributes as set
forth in the docunents of the Applicant and the O fice
of Pl anni ng.

First, the project is, in fact, |ow
density devel opnent consi stent with the Conprehensive
Plan, while utilizing the existing buildings. In the
ten acres which are not occupi ed by the existing
bui l di ngs, there are less than 13 units per acre.

Secondl y, the devel opment provides a
uni que opportunity only avail able through the PUD
process, whereby a mx of unit types, price ranges,

and the inclusion of affordable units and seni or
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citizen housing is available for this type of
devel opnment. |If you developed it nmatter of right
under R-1-B you woul dn't have any of that.

W believe that these are significant
factors for the Conmm ssion to take into consideration
inits deliberation, and we hope for approval of this
significant project.

If there are no prelimnary questions, |'d
like to proceed with the testinmony of the w tnesses,
first calling M. Jarvis.

MR. JARVIS: Good evening to the
Comm ssioners, my nane is N WlliamJarvis, of The
Jarvi s Conpany, and we are one of the partner owners
of the site and the Applicant in this process.

| wanted to take nmy time to explain to the
Comm ssi on how we got to where we are at this point in
tinme.

When we first acquired the property and
began to | ook at what should be done there, we had a
coupl e of underlying principles that we used. One was
to maintain the consistency of the current
nei ghborhood, to try and get the sane type of housing
m x, the sane type of architectural standards, the
same kind of an urban grid, so that we wouldn't have

a devel opnment project that was out of place with the
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greater nei ghborhood. And, in doing that type of an
anal ysis, we actually did a survey of the

nei ghbor hood. We t ook about a ten-bl ock radi us around
the site, and we went and we | ooked at the type of
homes t here, and we counted them W counted how many
single-fam|ly hones were there, there are tripl exes,
dupl exes and multi-famly honmes, all in the
surrounding areas in that area, and so we tried to
make sure that what we were planning to do wasn't out
of bounds or too inconsistent with the housing m x
that was al ready there.

W were very interested in maintaining an
ur ban devel opnent, where we would maintain the urban
grid already existing in that nei ghborhood. And, |
say the urban grid to juxtapose that to a suburban
t ype of devel opnent, where you woul d see cul -de- sacs,
and you woul d see maybe a fenced type of devel opnent
and a community that wasn't connected with the
remai ni ng part of the nei ghborhood.

And, we al so were very interested in
trying to devel op for the nei ghborhood a diverse
housing m x. W were | ooking for a housing m x that
was going to be applicable to famlies, to first-tine
home buyers, to singles, to seniors, in other words

somet hing for everyone, because, frankly, in that
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nei ghbor hood you do see a wi de range of that type of
i ndi vidual and fam |y m x in the nei ghborhood as wel | .

So, those were our underlying principles.
I n addition, we | ooked at the architectural issues, we
| ooked at the way that the houses were positioned, the
streets, the | andscapi ng, t he pat hways, the si dewal ks,
t he fl ower beds, those type of things, and we tried to
come up with a devel opnment project that was going to
fit within those principles.

And so, we al so, though, when we started
of f, we added elenments to this devel opnent that we
t hought woul d be appreciated by a community, and that
woul d work. Now, we had, for exanple, aretail strip
where we had envi sioned there woul d be a cof fee shop,
and a cl eaners, and maybe an i ce creamshop, sonet hing
small, | mean no nore than four or five, you know,
type of stores that woul d service that community. W
t hought that it would be nice to have alittle park at
the entranceway of the District of Colunbia at New
Hanpshire Avenue and at Rittenhouse Pl ace.

And so, we put all those things into the
devel opnent, and then we go out and neet with the
community. And, of course, as these things go, we
find out that not everybody in that comunity |ikes

the sanme type of things that we |iked, and so we went
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t hrough this process and we began the process in
Novenber of 2004, neeting with the Single Menber
District for that site.

This siteis a little bit unique in that
we abut New Hanpshire Avenue, and we are within ANC
4B- 07, but i mredi ately across the street i s ANC 4B- 08.
So, the people who are inmedi ately affected are in two
separate ANCs and two separate -- they have two
separ at e nei ghbor hood organi zati ons, two separate ANC
Commi ssi oners, et cetera, and we tried to do our best
to spend as nuch tine as we could with everybody in
that comunity.

When | | ook down ny |ist of the nunber of
neetings that we attended, | get approximately 20
formal nmeetings in the community. Wen | say forma
neetings | nmean going to a Single Menber District
neeting, going to a formal and organi zed nei ghbor hood
association neeting, like the Gtizens Anare or the
Lanond Community Action G oup, or the Lanond-Ri ggs
Citizens Association, going to the actual ANC
neetings, and in this case going to two separate
comunity neetings that were called by the | eadership
of the community, and with the sol e purpose and the
sol e agenda item being our particul ar project.

So, within that, we started i n Novenber of
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2004, and in the course of those neetings there were
a nunmber of things that came out. Not everybody in
the community had the sane i deas of what we were
supposed to do, so we tried our best to blend and
agree upon the things that we coul d agree upon and try
to manage this process the best way that we coul d.
But, the things that we came away with as the benefits
of the community that were specifically asked for by
the community, was that we woul d have all brick
construction on all the new hones, that we woul d, you
know, put new trees around there, and we are pl anning
to do new curbs along Sligo M|l Road, and parts of
New Hanpshire Avenue, and Chillum Pl ace, and Peabody
Street. W' ve sonme 200 new trees that we're planting
t here, trenendously | andscaped | awns, and a
significantly increased green space from where we
started, 297, | think that's the correct nunber, on-
site parking spaces, because alnost all of the hones
have either two-car garage or two-car driveways, and
t here are approxi mately 83 vi sitor parking spaces t hat
are going to be not connected to the honme, but stil
wi thin the devel opment, with the idea again that
peopl e were concerned that our devel opnent ni ght have
some i nmpact on the surroundi ng nei ghborhoods, and we

want ed t o make sure that people would still be able to
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park in front of the hones in the nei ghborhood, as
t hey do now

O the two buil dings that we hope to
retain, one of themwe agreed with the nei ghborhood
woul d be a seniors-only condom nium buil ding. The
| ar ger existing buil ding woul d have a ground fl oor all
pur pose comrunity center room open to the surroundi ng
community. W agreed to renove the unsightly
i ndustrial conponents of the current buil dings, which
right nowthe current buildings could clearly be seen
to have a front and a back, and in that case the back
of it abuts and | ooks directly across the street at a
nunber of people on Sligo MI| Road. So, we were
trying to reconfigure the building' s architecturally
so that neither side would be able to say that they
are facing the back of a building.

W took away the retail devel oprment, and
we said that there would be no conmerci al devel opnent
there. W agreed upon sone affordabl e housing, that
over the period of tine there was a bal ance, there
were some neetings in the nei ghborhood where people
wanted to restrict the nunber of affordable units.
There were sone pressures to add sone affordable
units, and so we agreed to have all of the seniors

buil ding to be affordabl e units and five additi onal of
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t he town hones.

One of the biggest dilemas that we had in
mat chi ng the i nterest of the conmunity were the people
who | i ked the di verse housing m x that we were putting
forth in the devel opnent, but yet didn't |ike the
density. And so, we were trying to bal ance that.
And, many tinmes we took houses out, and we went
t hrough the process and we took nore houses out, and
then we went through the process and we took nore
houses out .

W still have the issue of sonme people

sayi ng, | ook, we want single-fam |y hones, but counter

bal anced agai nst the people who say, well, we don't
want single-famly homes, because they will be nore
expensive and they' || drive up the tax assessnent, or

they won't be affordable for the people who nornally

live in these hones, in this neighborhood and in this

community. So, we constantly were bal ancing that.
But, we went through a very |long process

with the community, which consisted, to be

hi ghl i ghted, of starting in Novenber of 2004, of

havi ng conmuni ty-w de neetings called by the

| eadershi p of the cormmunity, not by us, conmunity-w de

nmeetings in April of 2005 and July of 2005, where we

came away Wi th positive community support for the
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proj ect .

Nonet hel ess, we continued to work with the
comunity, and continued to receive advice, and
critique, and criticismabout what it was that we were
doing. W ended up having a very small organized
neeting with all of the nmenbers of the ANC, and the
representatives of the two prinmary conmunity groups on
ei ther side of New Hanpshire Avenue in February, and
cl osed that neeting when we heard fromthat there were
still concerns with the density. W maintained all of
the prom ses that we had nmade to the community up
until that nonment in time, and |I'mtal ki ng about
Decenber of 2006, so we nmintai ned every negoti ated
i ssue that we nmai ntai ned, and yet we still dimnished
the density even further in an effort to be good
nei ghbors and satisfy the comunity, and keep this
proj ect novi ng al ong.

As a result, | think that we have cone up
wi th a devel opnent project that we feel, not only has
significant conmunity input, but that we feel is an
appropri ate devel opnent for the District of Colunbia
totry to capture the people who want to live in the
District of Colunbia, which aren't all peopl e who want
tolivein, you know, very expensive housing. And so,

we were trying our best to get sonething that had a
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di verse m x and di verse housi ng types so that we could
have a diverse m xture of singles, of newly-narried
peopl e, people with children, people w thout children
seniors, et cetera, living in this neighborhood.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

MR GLASGOWN And, | believe the Conm ssion
nmenbers have a copy of that list of all the community
neetings that M. Jarvis attended.

Al right, thank you

I'd like to next call M. Ceoff Ferrel
and Art Lohsen, architects for the project.

M. Ferrell, would you pl ease proceed with
your testinony.

MR. FERRELL: For the record, Geoffrey
Ferrell, with Ferrell Madden Associ ates.

|s there a way we could lower the |ight
| evel, since the information is all directed on the
screen?

"' mgoing to be tal king about the urban
design of the project, how we started, which was we
started by | ooking at the large area and the
nei ghbor hood.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: No, it's not set up

for that. You can -- just feel free to nove around if
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you need to see. There's sone chairs on this side
that you can pull around if you |ike.
MR. FERRELL: W began by | ooking at the

| arger area, just where it is situated. Certainly, 11
acres is different out in a green fill than in the
District. Here you see the project, the yellowline
is the border with Maryland, the red line Metro Rail,
and relatively close to two Metro Rail stations.

Zooming in further, this is New Hanpshire,
the green line. The yellow |line again, Eastern
Avenue, the state line with Maryl and, and here are the
rails for the Metro Rail. The rail is quite close,
the station is a little bit of a walk away. Al so,

notice the industrial uses that are backed up to the

Metro Rail.

In looking at the | arge area, we found, of
course, this is not a green fill site, it's in the
District, it'surbaninfill, on a major avenue, really

good bus service and Metro service, and close to
comercial activity.

This is | ooking down into the District on
New Hanpshire, and a quick tour around the
nei ghbor hood to get a kind of idea, the nei ghborhoods
rather, to get an idea of the character.

This is the other side of New Hanpshire
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Avenue on Quackenbos. You see brick houses, narrow
tree-lined streets, traffic colum streets.

Now, this is flipping back to the property
on New Hanpshire. These are the three houses that are
faci ng New Hanpshire on the property. The site itself
is right behind these houses, and to the right and to
the left.

Now, if you turn 180 degrees fromthis new
end of the District, you'll see that the State of
Maryl and has had a slightly different attitude about
pl anni ng, the character changes a little bit, lots of
comercial, and turning to the right |ooking down
Eastern Avenue commercial, light industrial, higher
density housing. Now, let's turn back to the left and
get back on our side of the line, and | ook at the

intersection, this is Rittenhouse com ng into New

Hanpshire. |If we turn and look up the hill, there's
quite a steep hill, these houses right behind them
their rear property line is conmon with ours. If we

proceed on up Rittenhouse Street, at the top of the
hill it melds into Sligo MII. It's hard to tel
wher e one ends and one begins. These houses, the sane
set of houses with the property behind them

Further down Sligo on the southern end of

the property you see there twi ns, or duplexes, also
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note the stone pillar fromthe hospital grounds.
Turning left, Sligo ends at ChillumStreet, industrial
uses, backing up to the Metro. Further downhill, this
is 1st Street, N. E., not quite connecting with New
Hanpshire as you | ook south. Another quality you see
there, the existing L'Enfant grid, and this is the
original of the two buildings that are on the site,
two existing buildings, very carefully sited, it's
sitting there for very solid reasons. It really |inks
inwith that L'Enfant grid. |It's terminating the
vista of two streets.

This is the second building, slightly
younger than the first. The first building definitely
is worth saving and doi ng sonet hing with. And, on the
smal | er scal e i n t he nei ghborhood, we found a real nm x
of sizes and types of houses, interrupted, slightly
damaged L' Enfant grid because of the Rail, and then
t hese two wonderful buildings. These are things that
i nformed our urban design fromthe begi nning.

Qur goals were to create a great place,
whi ch in an urban environnment |ike the District nmeans
great street space, seam essly knit into the
nei ghbor hoods to conpl enent them and to provide a
di versity of kinds of |evels of housing.

Some initial thoughts, these are very
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early thoughts. First, to take advantage of these
exi sting buildings, here's a sketch that shows how
that vista would be lined with houses. It's a street
mar ching up the hill to the big house, the big
condonm nium Single-fanm |y houses at some | evel were
al ways part of our thought, and al so taki ng advant age
of the existing street trees, street walls, and ot her
architectural features on the site.

And, fromthe very beginning a centra
civic green was part of our idea for this property,
and al so a public civic green for the nei ghborhood as
wel | .

This is the Morevall site plan, after a

| ot of work with the neighbors, you have in front of
you. These yell ow pads are covering what are now
single-famly houses in the submtted plan.
Initially, they were not, they were sonething el se,
t ownhouses or small apartnent buil dings, but we very
qui ckly evolved to that, facing like with |ike across
the street, single-famly houses facing single-famly
houses, fewer units. And, the central green has nore
t han doubled in size fromwhere we started.

Here you see the existing street grid and
how we pulled it into and through the site, also the

alley systemon a smaller scale. It's a very porous
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and fine grain site, very pedestrian oriented. These
are very traffic columed streets, and used the
streets to set up and cel ebrate the existing great
architecture there.

This is a very -- this is a piece of the
nei ghbor hood we intend to stay here for just about
forever, so it's got to be sustainable. W are
reusi ng the existing buildings. W've got green
roofs, the utilities are underground, and we are doi ng
some creative and smart things with storm water
managenment. We are pl anni ng extensi ve pl anti ng of new
trees and | andscapi ng, parks, public spaces, open
spaces, and a |l ot of private areas, private yards, for
t he houses.

Here's a graphic, you see how these civic
greens, these open spaces, are different types in
di fferent places, |ocated throughout the environnent.
It's hard to wal k for nore than about one m nute down
t hese streets w thout com ng to somet hi ng new, pocket
parks, a dog park in the upper left.

And al so, on the | arger condom ni um
bui l di ng green roofs on the two new wi ngs.

The street trees are designed in their
distribution, different kinds of trees giving

identity, and certainly in the fall spectacul ar col or
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that's unique to each street, Sycanore, G een Ash,
Liberty Elm Red Maple, and on the alleys we are
pl anting Silver Lyndons.

This is a detail of the great lawn, and if
you can make out these, these are people, you can see
it"'s quite a large scale spot, a detail of it, well
desi gned, but there's a sinple open space for people
to use. The next slide we ook at is going to be up
on the northern edge of that, a tiered park that hel ps
create the separation between the public great | awn
and these houses which you see, their front doors and
front porches facing the park, crescent pocket park,
t horoughly detailed, well thought out. The park in
front of the smaller condom nium buil ding, park area
connecting along the streets, pocket park next to the
| arge condom nium building, and it's a dog's worl d,
the dog park on Chillum Place where e thoroughly
desi gned for people who own dogs in the area.

MR. LOHSEN:. Thank you, Madam Chair,
Menbers of the Comm ssion, ny nanme is Art Lohsen, a
principal with Franck Lohsen McCrery Architects here
i n Washi ngton. W were responsi bl e for devel opi ng t he
architectural design of the individual units.

And, we started with that, with a very

keen intent on meking it contextual, being very

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

31

focused on devel opi ng t he townhouse and single-famly
house types from Washi ngt oni an prototypes. The
t omnhouses are based on an 18-foot nodule, which is
very common in Washington. The single-fam |y houses
are based on sort of typical small brick square house
that's found throughout the surroundi ng nei ghborhood
and a | ot that are sort of inside the Beltway suburban
Washi ngt on.
W felt it was very inportant to
coordi nate the new construction with the details and
t he character of the existing buildings, and to us
that includes the brick construction, it includes
traditional details, such as cornice and trim it
i ncl udes doubl e-hung wi ndows with brick jack arches
and a significant amount of painted white wood trim
In meeting with the community, when we

started to get their input, one of their concerns was
that the quality of the new construction be at | east
up to par with the existing buildings and the
surroundi ng conmunity. And, one of those aspects of
that quality was having brick facades, and in the
desi gn process we were able to conmit to having brick
on all four facades of all the buildings.

Architecturally, we were al so very focused

on reinforcing this great urban plan. W wanted to
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make good streets, and include front porches where we
could, architectural detail at the front stoops, to
really create that sense of community and to provide
conveni ent places for community interaction.

W did a lot of work with the parking.
Each single-famly house and townhouse contains two
of f-street parking spaces. Each one contains a
garage, either a one-car garage or a two-car garage,
and the end result is, as M. Jarvis had nmentioned, we
end up 83 additional on-street parking spaces beyond
zone requirenents, and those provi de spaces for
visitors and overfl ow parking for residents, so there
shoul d be, hopefully, no inpact at all on the
surroundi ng nei ghbor hoods' par ki ng.

The urban design and the use of the alleys
all ows us to separate service uses and separate public
and private uses. W are able to hide the parking and
gar age doors behind the units. W are al so able to run
the utilities and make our utility connections and
| ocate our neters behind the buildings, so that the
street fronts are very nice and aesthetically
pl easi ng.

O herwi se, we were interested in
mai ntai ni ng these very traditional townhouses and

single-fam |y houses on the outside, but to be able to
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i ncor porat e open nodern interiors onthe inside, |arge
open roons to be as flexible and as attractive to the
mar ket as they can. These al so include 9-foot
ceilings on all of the main floors, |arge windows to
let inalot of light, and we've al so incorporated
wi ndows on the end of all the townhouse units.

The project proposes to reuse the two main
exi sting buildings. They are to be fully renovated
for use as condom niuns. There will be a range of
unit sizes fromefficiencies to one, two, and three
bedroom units in the buildings.

Beneath the large building there will be
a new parking garage built, which |I believe holds 31
par ki ng spaces, there's a new comunity roomin the
| ar ge condomi ni umbui | di ng, which fronts directly onto
the large civic green, again, for community use
providing a real anenity to the nei ghborhood.

The smaller building will contain an
el evator, be fully handicap accessible, and is
intended to be used for primarily elderly residents.

Again, in our neetings with the conmunity,
one of the things we heard nost often was a strong
desire for a mix of unit types, price points, and unit
si zes, and we worked very hard to try to do that.

Qur single-famly houses vary fromthree
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to four bedroons, sone of themmy actually feature an
optional fifth bedroom The townhouses range fromtwo
to four bedroonms, and that flexibility in the nunber
of bedroons per unit gives us the opportunity of
provi di ng housi ng opportunities for elderly residents,
young fami | ies, single parents, both that already |ive
in the nei ghborhood as well as people noving into the
District.

W' ve incorporated five affordable
t ownhouses, distributed themthroughout the plan.
They are indistinguishable fromthe rest of the
t ownhouses, and in addition to that there are,
believe, 12 affordable units in the condom nium
bui | di ngs.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Excuse ne, sir, can
you get closer to that mc?

MR. LOHSEN: Oh, of course.

To illustrate the diversity of the m x of
unit types and sizes, you see we devel oped five
t ownhouse types and two single-famly types. And, if
t he col or shows up hal fway decently, you can show t hat
we' ve di stributed those different types throughout the
plan. So, there's quite a variety of different
housi ng types all across the site.

To wal k you through the five different
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t ownhouse types, the first, they are all three
stories, the first type contains a stair on the side.
The top floor contains an option to do two or three
bedroons, and it contains a one-car garage with a
private driveway, and this is the second parking
space.

The second t ownhouse type is very simlar,
but it contains the central stair, which allows us to
make slightly larger living and kitchen/dining areas,
again, to provide larger, nore open areas nore
anenable to different market types. Again, upstairs
we have the option of second or third bedroom and a
one-car garage.

The third townhouse type mai ntains that
central stair, but it's used in deeper |ots where we
can put the two parking spaces on a parking pad to the
rear, which results in a large famly roomon the
ground fl oor.

The fourth type is, again, three stories,
but it's used in situations where we need to take up
some grade between the front and the back of the
house. It's a stair along the side, with a two-car
i nternal garage below, and it's entered at the second
story.

The fifth townhouse type is for special
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i nstances where we can turn the unit 90 degrees. It
contains a front porch and is entered on the side, a
central stair, and a two-car garage bel ow.

And, as | nentioned, we've incorporated
wi nhdows at the end units of all the townhouses, again,
to bring in as nmuch light as we can.

The single-fam |y house designs, two
types, the first is entered on the |ong facade.
Agai n, you see we have a large living famly room on
one side and a | arge open ki tchen/di ning on the ot her,
brick on all four sides, including the garage.

The second house type is substantially
simlar, but is rotated 90 degrees for use on lots
that are slightly narrower. It contains a front
porch, and again, the plan is very open.

Architecturally, we wanted to incorporate
a nunmber of distinct features into these unit types,
to make them blend into the community, and really
exude the level of quality that the nei ghborhood had
been asking for. W've commtted to brick on all of
the facades, as | nentioned, and in considering the
range of brick to be used we want to do two things.
W want to coordinate with the existing building, but
we al so want to provide a range and a patina to the

new construction. Al the new construction will have
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precast concrete trimand w ndow sills, painted wood
trimand front porches, doubl e-hung w ndows.

In the end result, we feel our single
fam |y and t owmmhouse types that are conpletely at hone
in this neighborhood and very Washingtonian in their
character.

The end result is to create a conmunity,
a nei ghbor hood, to provide this range of housi ng types
to people who want to live and work here in our fair
City of Washington

That's the end of our presentation.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

MR GLASGOWN The next witness is M.

St even Suen, who has never had anywhere near this
amount of tine.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | think we should
adj ust the cl ock.

MR. SUEN:. Good eveni ng, Madam Chair and
Menmbers of the Commission. | will endeavor not to use
19 m nutes, nostly because | don't think I have enough
voice to last that |ong.

|"ve | ooked at this project and have
prepared an anal ysis, the same which is being
distributed to you. As you've heard fromthe outset,

the property is now zoned R 1-B, we are seeking R 5-A
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zoning, and | think what is salient about the R-5-B
zoni ng, when you | ook at the purposes of R5-Ait's
designed to permt flexibility of design by permtting
in asingle district all types of urban residenti al
devel opnent. You just saw the presentation by the
architects of the various types of buildings, various
t ypes of houses, detached single-fanm |y dwellings, row
dwel I'i ngs, conversion of the existing buildings to
condonm ni um apartments, so we acconmpdate that al

t hrough the R-5-A zoni ng.

The project, as you' ve heard, is a | ow
density residential developnent with the m xed unit
types able to accommobdate the broad range of incone
| evel s suitable for District and nei ghborhood
residents. W've got atotal of 187 residential units,
27 single-fam |y detached houses, 99 row houses, and
61 condom niumunits in the two buildings, which are
actually connected by a -- right now they are one
buil ding but we will always refer to them as two,
because the pictures actually make them appear as if
they are two. And, the smaller of the two buil dings
woul d have 12 units reserved as housing for persons
aged 55 or older. | refuse to call that senior
citizen housing, but I won't tell you howold | am

Wth respect to the PUD eval uation
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st andards of Section 2403, the Commi ssion is required
to determine that the inpact of the project is
favorabl e, capabl e of being mtigated, or acceptabl e.
This is new residential devel opment, a favored use
under the Conprehensive Plan and City policies. The
traffic has no i npact on |l evels of service that build
out as the report by Kimey Horn in the record

i ndi cates cost of devel opnent is proposed here as an
efficient use of the land, to provide for common
aggr egat ed open space, and the proposed buil di ng bul k
is less than the matter of right bul k permtted under
the current zoning, less than a matter of right or PUD
standard for the proposed zoni ng.

W' ve gone through a detail ed anal ysis of
t he Conprehensive Plan, |'lI|l come back to that in a
little bit.

As the Comm ssion is aware, it is required
under the regul ations to judge, bal ance and reconcile
the relative value of private anmenities and public
benefits of fered, the degree of devel oprment i ncentives
requested, and any potential adverse effect.

Wth respect to benefits and anenities,
t he key benefits here | think you' ve already heard
outlined. W are providing 391, 000 square feet of new

housing in the District, converting the two vacant
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bui | di ngs which were nost recently used for non-
residential useintonultipledwellings, providingthe
70 affordabl e housing units at a substantially | ower
| ot occupancy than permtted as a matter of right in
both the existing and proposed zoning. W have over
183, 000 square feet of green space, including 11 park
and garden areas and that great |awn, which has nore
than Y2an acre worth of space init. W have the park
neckl ace of green space that runs t hroughout the site,
focusing on the central |awn green and then goi ng out
in directions through the site.

O the total site, 27 percent is occupied
by buil dings, 24 percent by private streets and
dri veways, 13 percent by sidewal ks and parki ng pads,
and 36 percent is green space.

You' ve heard di scussion of the kind of
| andscaping, the tree installation, and the
enhancenent of the overall tree canopy, the street
scape i nprovenents that are described in the
application, the sustainable design el enents that
Geoff Ferrell referred to earlier, and then execution
of the first source enploynent agreenent and LSDBE
agr eenment .

What ' s that bal anced agai nst? The

incentives, we are not seeking any increase in hydro
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bul kK over the existing or proposed matter of right.
Density, with respect to what the flexibility under
the PUD requires, we have groups of buil dings
considered as a single building, we have multiple
bui l di ngs on a single subdivided [ot. W need sone
side yard flexibility for 19 out of the 57 lots. W
need rear year flexibility for two out of the 57 | ots,
and | ot occupancy for eight out of the 57 lots. The
overall lot occupancy, as | indicated earlier, is at
27.1 percent.

In the prehearing statenent filed back in
March, we provided a detailed |ot-by-lot analysis of
each of those factors, and it's fairly extensive in
terms of the 57 lots. W went through each and every
one, laying out the conpliance with all those factors.
It would take | onger than the 14 mnutes | have |eft
to go through each one of those, so |I'mnot going to.

Wth respect to the Conprehensive Pl an,
the generalized | and use map shows this to be | ow
density residential, and we think the density range
fits within that.

The housi ng el enent has as an essenti al
t heme stinul ati ng a wi der range of housi ng choi ces and
strategies and the preservation of sound over stock,

production of new units, encouraging housing on
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suitably | ocated public or private properties that are
vacant, surplus, under utilized or unused, encouragi ng
the private sector to nmeet housi ng needs through the
devel opnment of infill housing, using planned unit
devel opnents to encourage the construction or
rehabilitation of additional single and nulti-famly
housi ng, suitable |ocations, and pronoting the
conservation, enhancenment and revitalization of the
resi dential nei ghborhoods inthe District, for housing
and nei ghbor hood-rel at ed uses.

We | ooked at the Ward 4 el enent, and
identified the particular provisions of the Ward 4
plan in the current Conprehensive Plan that appliedto
this site, and they are set forth on pages 14 and 15.
| won't go through themat this point.

Wth respect to conmpatibility with the
area, the surrounding area is conpatible in terns of
its land use designation and the actual existing
devel opnent. You saw pictures that Geoff presented
earlier in our presentation.

Wth respect to use, we have residenti al
uses, replacing the non-residential uses in the
existing building. Al the new buildings to be built
will be single fam |y, detached and row house, and t he

site plan is designed so that the detached singl e-
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famly dwellings will abut or face detached singl e-
famly dwel lings on adjacent and confronting
properti es.

The new houses are at a maxi mum of
approximately 30 feet in height, |ess than was
permtted under the existing zoning, and |less than
what's permtted in the zoning of the surrounding
area, but not out of scale with the existing
nei ghbor hood character.

And, as you've seen through our
presentation already, the site | ayout ensures
conpatibility with surroundi ng uses and enhances the
open feel of the devel oprent.

| conclude that the project is not
i nconsi stent with the Conprehensive Plan. It iswithin
t he applicabl e hei ght and bul k standards of the
regul ations, consistent with the surroundi ng
residential zoning, provides an appropriate bal ance
bet ween t he devel opnment proposed and the flexibility
requested, the benefits and anmeni ties provi ded, all ows
t he Commi ssion to condition approval w thout allow ng
nore density or uncontrolled devel opnment, and |
bel i eve you shoul d approve the application.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Thank you, M. Suen.

MR. GLASGOW You just nmde it.
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Al'l right, that concludes the Applicant's
direct. | wanted to make sure | heard correctly that
all of the experts that we had proffered at the
begi nni ng of the hearing, they were accepted as expert
witnesses in their various fields.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes.

MR. GLASGOW Thank you.

And then, we also have M. Jeter, M.

Paf azian and M. M ngonet here for questions, should
t he Conmi ssion have any, in their areas of experti se.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay.

| just want to clarify sonething, because
it wasn't nmentioned directly. Are you prepared to
accept the conditions that DDOT required in their
report, including the installation of a traffic
si gnal ?

MR, GQLASGOW Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR. GLASGOW Yes, we agree with that.
There is one thing to mention with respect to the
O fice of Planning report, and | have discussed this
briefly with the representatives of the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

| believe that with respect to the

condition, tal king about submtting a legally binding
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homeowners' agreenent regardi ng mai nt enance of the
private streets, | think there was a concern on behal f
of DDOT that after the project, assum ng the
Comm ssion were to approve it, that the honeowners
associationthenwuldtry to transfer the mai nt enance
of the private streets over to DDOT.
| think that the best way to deal with
that issue is in the PUD covenant, that if the
Comm ssi on does approve that there would be a
condition that the honeowners' association would be
responsi ble for that, and that they would not be
transferred over at alater date, rather than get into
this somet hing about drafting a honmeowners
associ ati on docunment now.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.
MR. GLASGOW Having negotiation on that.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. All right,
t hanks.
Questions fromthe Comm ssion.
VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOCD: Madam Chai r, before
we nove on with that, are we going to have a
presentation fromthe transportation consultant?
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | f they are avail abl e.
VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Are you just going

to give us one, | mean, a three-nmnute presentation?
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MR, GLASGOW | f the Comm ssion desires, we

have worked extensively with DDOT on this project.
Their report is in support of the application, and we
have no problemw th their conditions.

W wanted to nmake sure we fit within the
50 minutes. O course, we ended up with about 12
mnutes to go. If you'd like to --

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: You' ve still got 12
mnutes. | mean, | think it would be good to at | east
have a three to five mnute presentation fromthe
traffic consultant.

MR GLASGOW |'d like to call M. Pafazian
on that. Could you pl ease sunmari ze your report, and
gi ve your concl usions, and discuss any of the issues
that you worked with with DDOT on the project?

MR. PAFAZI AN: Good evening. M nane is
Edward Pafazian with the firmof Kinberly Horn and
Associ ates. W prepared the traffic analysis for the
Appl i cant.

W initially met with DDOT staff to
understand and to agree on an appropri ate study area.
W anal yzed the surrounding intersections that
surround the property. W began the analysis, we did
the typical steps in the traffic analysis, starting

with existing a.m and p.m peak hour traffic counts.
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We forecasted future conditions. W then took into
consideration trip generation of the proposed
application, the nunber of residential units, and, in
fact, as indicated previously, our analysis was based
on a previous proposal for 199 residential units, and
t he nunber has been cut back to 187. So, our analysis
alittle bit was based on an earlier plan.

At any rate, on this basis we anal yzed t he
traffic conditions under existing condition, and we
al so added the trip generation for the proposed units,
added those trips to the intersection counts that we
performed to devel op and forecast future traffic
condi ti ons.

Several elenents about this plan need to
be brought out. They are denonstrated on the screen.
Wil e we have 187 residential units, there are
numer ous access drives, vehicle access points, which
provi de the opportunity for effective disbursal of
those trips, so no one | ocation, no one intersection,
is going to be burdened with heavy traffic.

The plan is well laid out, just like in an
urban setting, with, essentially, nmultiple streets
that go through the property that enable the
residents, the drivers, to exit at the nore

conveni ent, the nobst convenient driveway that serves
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their unit, and that gets themto where they want to
go and cone from

So, one of the great benefits of this
project is the multiple access drives that result in
significant disbursal of traffic and no burdeni ng of
any one | ocation.

As indicated earlier, the area
intersections will operate at good | evels of service
with the proposed devel opnment in place. Those
findings are reinforced by the DDOT staff report, they
agree with our conclusions, andit's alsoreflected in
the O fice of Planning report.

Qur design of our project is consistent
with the idea of traffic calmng. W have, while we
provide rmultiple opportunities for vehicles, for
drivers that travel through the property, the streets
are designed in such a way as to avoid the situation
of any speeding. The streets have on-street parking
on them plus there are 20-foot w de travel ways for
two-way traffic. This is very consistent with good
urban planning to discourage cut-through traffic, to
di scourage high rates of speed, but to provide an
ef fective opportunity for the residents to travel
t hrough the property.

While the streets are well designed in an
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urban setting, we also have in our plan a
denonstration that the service vehicles can negoti ate
and that the fire trucks can negotiate the streets to
provi de energency access and servi ce access t hr oughout
the property. There's a good system besides the
streets of all eyway, consistent with the urban setting
that we are in, to provide that kind of energency and
service for the residents.

As earlier indicated, there will be anple
parking to be provided on the property, nore than
anpl e parking, so that there is not going to be any
effect of spillover parking into the surrounding
comunities, sothere will no adverse effect resulting
fromthe parking.

In di scussions with the DDOI, we are going
t o upgrade pedestrian connections in the area, the
internal -- the property has a systemof sidewal ks and
pedestri an pat hways that enable the residents to be
able to go to the sidewal ks al ong New Hanpshire
Avenue, so there will be good pedestrian access within
the property to get residents to the surrounding -- to
New Hanpshire Avenue and the surrounding streets.

There will be upgrades consistent with
conditions indicated by DDOT. There wi |l be upgrading

of pedestrian crosswal ks at intersections where sone
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i mprovenent is required, and in order to pronote
access and pronote safety for drivers entering and
exiting, the Applicant has agreed toinstall atraffic
signal at the intersection of New Hanpshire Avenue and
Quackenbos, which woul d be opposite one of our
entrances. This is a condition that was suggest ed,
that was laid out by the District DDOI, and we agreed
to that, and that will provide a safer entry and exit
for folks that are entering and exiting fromthe

dri veway opposite Quackenbos.

In summary, our project, our devel opnent,
froma traffic standpoint, will have no adverse
effect, negligible effect. The traffic will be -- the
traffic generation will be disbursed effectively into
t he surrounding streets. W are pronoting pedestrian
safety and pedestrian access, and al so providing a
safer condition by providing a traffic signal at the
Quackenbos and New Hanpshire Avenue intersection.

And, | would be very happy to answer any
guestions you nay have.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Ckay, questions fromthe Conmm ssion for
M. Pafazian or others.

M. Hood?

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: |'11 start off.
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Let ne ask this first, maybe this is for
M. Jarvis. | don't know where | sawit, but in your
public benefits and anenities, | saw sonme mention of,
| guess, naking a donation to the rec center, was that
somet hing you offered to the community? | think it
was -- there were a nunber of things |I saw dollar
amounts, but then when | looked in the Ofice of
Planning report | didn't see it. Has sonething
changed?

MR JARVIS: Conmi ssioner, no. W had, in
t he course of our conversations with the conmunity,
made of fers towards that type of a community benefits
package, in addition to the cormunity anmenities of the
devel opnent, and that's sonmething that we nmade an
offer, I think initially back in Decenber of 2005.

W haven't gotten an acceptance, a
revision, or anything fromthe people in the
comunity, so what we did was, we nade the offer and
it was there. W just haven't gotten a conmunity
response that that's, yes, what we want, that that's
no, what we what, that it should be changed. So, we
just tried to put the best offer on the table that we
could to do that type of conmunity benefits in
addition to the other things that we were doing.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOCD: So, that's stil
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out there, those offers are still outstanding.

MR JARVIS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Just to clarify, there
was -- it was attached to soneone's testinony, or
t heir subm ssion, that there was a proposed agreenent
that delineated all of these. |Is that the benefits
package that's currently on the table, because it
wasn't enunmerated in your subm ssion. So, | think
that's what M. Hood is trying to find out, is what --
how have you quantified that?

MR JARVIS: Well, | don't know what you
may have seen. W have a witten offer that we have
made, and to my knowl edge it hasn't been agreed to by
anybody in the community. It doesn't change what it
is, | just don't want to say that it's exactly what it
is that you have in your hand.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Are you proffering
that as part of this PUD?

MR. GLASGOW Yes, we're proffering it as
part of the PUD, but to make sure, do you have a copy?
| think what we want to nmake sure then is that we'll
subnit the copy this evening in case, for whatever
reason, we are not |ooking at the sane thing that you
are | ooking at.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Right. W want to
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know everything that's being proffered, and M. Suen
went through and delineated everything, but that
wasn't on his list. So, we want to make sure that we
have everyt hi ng.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: And, M. Jarvis,
maybe you can help me with this. How |ong has the
seni or home been in operation on that site? | know
there was an office use at some point in tinme, how
| ong how t he senior honme been there?

MR JARVIS: Well, the building itself --
"' mnot sure that as a nursing home it was still used
up until that point, there was an organi zation, a
nurses organi zation that was using it up to 2004, but
it wasn't being used as a seniors facility.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: So, it's been
vacant for a while?

MR. JARVIS:. Yes, yes, it has.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOCOD: And again, | al ways
say this at every hearing, ny orientation -- you
woul dn't believe | have an orientation nerit badge,
but anyway, New Hanpshire Avenue runs north and sout h,
right?

MR WAYS: Yes.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: On, | think it's

Peabody Street, there is -- on Peabody Street there is
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a zoning CM 1, what uses are taking place there?
Maybe that goes to the architect. |I'Il just ask
sonmebody from the nei ghborhood, |'mjust curious, is
that taking Tynes' place or what is it?

MR. JARVIS. There are a couple of |unber
yards before you get to Kansas Avenue, and then across
t he ot her side on Kansas Avenue woul d be the facility
that M. Tynes owns, Eagle Mintenance.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: |'m sorry, it's
going west -- | guess it's west of Peabody, Chillum
Pl ace, ChillumPl ace, what use, is that D ckie Tynes
pl ace?

MR JARVIS: He's at Kansas and --

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay, so what use
is going on there? That's what |I'mtrying to --
because it's zoned CM1, and |I'mcurious as to what
use it is. If we don't know now, |I'Il just ask the
nei ghbor hood.

MR. JARVIS: The | unber yards.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Yes, there's a
| umber yard right there. kay.

And, there was nention of a comunity
center, | think it was a conmunity center.

MR JARVIS: Yes, sir.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOCOD: Contmrunity room |s
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t he nei ghborhood or the ANC, are they in agreenent
that the community groups would be able to use that,
or is that just for the residents on site?

MR. JARVIS: No, this is going to be for
the use and the availability of everyone in the
nei ghbor hood.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOCOD: I n the
nei ghbor hood.

MR JARVIS: Yes.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: And, it's on site?

MR JARVIS: Yes, sir.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: How i s that going
to be nmanaged?

MR. JARVIS: W'll have to do sonething in
t he condom ni umdocunents to deal with that situation,
to nake sure that it is preserved in that fashion, and
that there is a managenent schene that allows that
into the future. But, we have nade sone ot her
commtments with respect to the community, | nean the
condom ni um documents, for instance, investnent, |
mean, owner occupi ed only, and not investnent
property, so that they couldn't be rented. So, we had
al ways envi si oned that there woul d be sone condomi ni um
docurnent ati on for those buil di ngs that woul d have sone

i ssues delineated in it.
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VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: So, if | purchased

a home, and | nove in, and | have a problemw th the
whol e nei ghborhood being able to come on site and use
that cormmunity room all that's going to be worked
out ?

MR. GLASGOW You will buy your unit,
Comm ssi oner Hood, know ng that the community can use
that comunity room

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: 1'Il know it up
front.

MR. GLASGOW You will know it up front.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay.

MR GLASGOW And, if the Conmi ssion
approves the application, we would expect that to be
a condition in the order, so that when you get your
title report, you know, you have the covenant that
goes with the PUD, and it's right in there, and it
will be inthe -- and with respect to a condom ni um
associ ati on and the honeowners' association, with the
di scl osure you woul d al so disclose all of those type
uses so you don't have sonebody cone back at you | ater
on that, you know, as the declarant. M. Jarvis and
t he devel opers will be the decl arant.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay. Thank you.

M. Ferrell --
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Can | just, | just

want to clarify a point or two, as to the use of the
comunity room | mean, | think we need sone kind of
| anguage that will be incorporated into any proposed
order that delineates, thisis not just free access to
the community. So, what is that going to | ook Iike,
specifically?

MR. GLASGOW Right, right, yes, there
woul d be, obviously, rules and conditions.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ri ght, but | think we
need a little bit nore detail about how that woul d be
articulated in the condom ni um docunents.

MR. GLASGOW Sure, we would be -- we woul d
submt that for the record.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay. And then, |
t hought | understood you to say that another thing
that you proffered is that these units, all of these
units will be for owner occupancy only, and no rental
woul d be permitted. |Is that -- did | hear that
correctly?

MR JARVIS: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. M. Hood,
pl ease go ahead.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Wl |, thank you.

| " m | ooking at the slope of the |and at
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the site, what percent of slope is it fromwest to
east ?

MR. FERRELL: W can ask the engineer to
give you the exact on that, it's a 50-foot drop from
t he hi gh point down to the i ntersection of Rittenhouse
and New Hanpshire, 5 percent, | think we -- as a
general rule we didn't go above 5 percent.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: That's fi ne,
because ny concern, and these don't have basenents.

MR. JARVIS: That is correct, they do not.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay, that's a good
poi nt, because cluster one and two woul d have a
problem | think, with drainage and wat er runoff. But
anyway, that's not an issue.

Traffic, and | asked for you to cone up,
and | didn't get your name, |'msorry.

MR PAFAZI AN: Ed Paf azi an.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: M. Paf azi an, okay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. | need you to turn
your mc on when you respond to M. Hood.

MR PAFAZI AN: Ed Paf azi an.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay. Did you
actually go out and watch the trips and everything

when you were doi ng your anal ysis?
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MR, PAFAZI AN: Yes.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: On New Hanpshire
Avenue?

MR. PAFAZI AN:  Yes.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOCOD: And, | don't
frequent New Hanpshire Avenue anynore, but | used to
notice, it used to back up from-- well, it used to
maybe because of the tinme signals and ot her things,
but it has changed, so | can't conpare --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay, we can't have
all of you calling out, it's whoever is responding.
So, | appreciate the enthusiasmin trying to hel p us,
but if you feel that you need to clarify sonething you
can do it in your testinony. Thank you.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: When traffic is
going in the p.m hours, traffic is going out toward
Ward 9 and 10, when traffic is going out in the p.m
hours, and we are looking at a traffic light at
Quackenbos - -

MR. PAFAZI AN:  Yes.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: -- | guess |I'm
pronouncing it right, will that traffic back up from
what is that, Rittenhouse, well at Rittenhouse there's
atraffic light.

MR, PAFAZI AN: Yes.
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VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Back to Quackenbos.

And, the reason |'m asking, because | used to know
that a back up used to exist for a while, and you
could see it, and maybe things have changed, | don't
know. Has that been | ooked at?

MR. PAFAZI AN. Well, this, once again, the
installation of this traffic signal at Quackenbos, is
a condition of actually the traffic engineering
portion of DDOT, and any design of that traffic signal
woul d be done in such a way that the timng was such
that there would not be -- that it would operate
effectively without backing up into the adjacent
intersection. So, this is sonething that as the
signal gets designed in our collaboration wth DDOT,
we woul d work out that progression, what we call
progression, to assure that that situation would not
occur.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOCD: Typi cal |y, though,
on New Hanpshire Avenue, the |l evel of service is B

MR PAFAZI AN: That's the indication from
our counts, yes, because, you know, while you -- yes,
that is correct, it is basically a B level of service
al ong at the intersections.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay. Thank you for

answering nmy question, and when | ' msittingintraffic
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"1l remenber you.

MR. PAFAZI AN:. Ckay.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: kay, thank you,
Madam Chai r.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Thank you, M. Hood.

Anyone el se?

M. TurnbulI.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, Madam
Chai r.

|"ve got a question on the design, sone of
the issues with the planning and the design. | think
we al |l appreciate the i dea of the honmes and everyt hi ng
being all brick, |I think that's a very positive
additive. It's a very nice feature for the
nei ghbor hood.
And, | guess ny question gets into sonme of

t he town hones, and | was just | ooking at the proposed
unit layout on sheet SO 2, and | guess, you know, when
we tal ked about | ot occupancy, and how t hese things
sit, and how much land is left, you know, | nean, the
way you are measuring the residences, the single-
fam |y detached hones are one thing, but when you get
into the town hones you include -- it gets into the
m ddl e of the streets, and you are including part of

the | ot occupancy.
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But, when | | ook at sone of the type, the
3B and the Type 4 units, you really don't have nuch
land left. Those are really smack dab fromalley to
street.

MR LOHSEN: That's correct, nost of them
are.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | nean, sone of
them |l ook |ike there was | and avail able and |'ve got
toget aunit inthere. | nean, | don't want to sound
-- | think what you are trying -- what you are trying
todois very well, but I think some of themjust seem
really shoe horned in there to get units in there, and
it just seens kind of tight.

Now, |'m | ooking at on Hanpshire Pl ace,
there's the Type 4 units, it |looks like there's very
little land there at all, and then on Quackenbos the
P1 through P3, the QL through @3, again, are just --
that @B, | don't know how he gets in his garage, but
maybe there's -- it's got to be tight. 1 knowyou are
going to have a two-car garage, it | ooks tight on sone
of them

And then, you go up to Chillum Pl ace, and
Peabody, you've got two of the Type 4, which stand
al one, which could have been just park or green, but

we put two separate units inthere, they look alittle
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out of place. They |l ook |ike you had to get sonet hing
into fit inthat. | nean, |I'm being kind of

pessim stic and narrow m nded, but when | | ook at the
| ot, looking at the way sonme of this is planned, it
just looks -- sonme of it |ooks forced a bit in certain
ar eas.

MR. FERRELL: Briefly, and | certainly
won't try and answer all your concerns, but a central
idea to District of Colunbia streets and bl ocks, and
our approach to this, is streets are fronted with the
fronts of buildings. The fronts of buildings help
keep eyes on the street, keep the streets safe, keep
the streets occupi ed, and formthat street space that
was central to our thene.

So, some of those buildings, it's not
about cramring in, it's about providing a street front
al ong those streets.

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: That doesn't really
answer my question. W all understand about streets,
bui | di ngs facing streets, homes facing streets,
think we all understand that froma pl anni ng
st andpoi nt .

Al I"'msaying is that, if you' ve got a
pi ece of land and the way you' ve configured that |and

to make a street, if you are left with very little
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land in front and back, you sinply shoehorn a pi ece of

property to make -- to put a building in there to have
a street. It just seens, sone of it feels very tight.
|"mjust offering that as a cooment, | don't know what

nmy col |l eagues feel or not, but | just think sone of
t hose, as an anenity, as a place to live, you are
going to have a deck sticking out on nost of these,
you are going to be sticking out over the alley, and
whi ch they are going to be even tighter down there.

| just feel that sone of those areas it's a little
tight, it just seens |ike there are sonme units there
that fromthe standpoint of a place for a green space
there's nothing really there for the residents

t hemsel ves to have.

MR. LOHSEN: And, part of that is
intentional. Again, going back to creating a nunber
of different types of units, those units w thout green
space, w thout the backyard, provide an opportunity
for someone who doesn't want to take care of a
backyar d.

The other units, the Type 1 and 2s, do
have green space adjacent to the driveway. There's a
little bit of yard.

Some of the Type 3s, | believe, have ful

wi dth, 18-foot yards at the rear.
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So, the design wasn't intended to shoehorn
a certain nunber of units it, it was intended to
provide a variety anongst the units it did have.

MR FERRELL: And, there's a bal ance of the
publ i c spaces we are providing, froma nunber of those
units right across the street there's a conmunity
par k.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well, that's ny
comments for now.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Thank you, M.
Tur nbul | .

Anybody el se?

M. Jeffries.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: Okay. |'mgoing to
-- 1"d like to sort of follow up Vice-Chair Hood's
cormment. | just want to be clear. Are you proffering
the green areas and the great lawn as -- that wll
have public access as well.

MR. GLASGOW That is correct.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: And, the homeowners
and the condo owners will be responsible for
mai ntai ni ng that, and upkeep, and everything.

MR. GLASGOW That is correct.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Yes, see, | have a
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real concern about that, just the long-termviability
of that happeni ng.

MR. GLASGOW Well, it happens, for
i nstance, Comm ssioner Jeffries --

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: Can | finish? 1'd
like to finish.

|"mjust, and | would |love to hear what
you have to say about it, and this is a concern that
| think we continue to have here, at |least | have as
relates to some of the direction fromthe Ofice of
Planning, is these areas that are being proffered,

t hese green areas, and, you know, if | buy a house,
you know, and this areais right in front of my house,
|"mgoing to take some | evel of ownership, and |I'm
going to have sone difficulty having to nanage this,
as relates to sone of the nei ghborhood.

So, | understand that you are really
tryingtointegrate this into the overall context, but
|"mjust -- excuse ne, |I'mnot certain that people
really live like that.

So, if you could just comment on, really,
just, you know, the naintenance and how t hese green
areas and these pocket parks are going to work going
forward

MR. GLASGOW There are any nunber of
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comunities that we are aware of, one, you don't have
many 11-1/2 acre sites in the District of Col unbia.
But, in alot of the areas in the Metropolitan Area,
this is quite the standard nmet hod of proceedi ng, and
t hese areas, in many instances, are very open to the
publi c.

For instance, in the Avenel project in
Mont gonery County, the soccer fields, and all of those
t hi ngs, are open to anybody who wants to cone in from
t he area, and t he mai ntenance, and upkeep, and all of
that is by that homeowners' association there.

COWM SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: See, a soccer
field, that's interesting you woul d say that, because
just, | don't know, |ooking at the site plan it
doesn't |l ook |ike a soccer field.

MR GLASGOW Ch, it's not.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: 1t 1 ooks like, you
know, sonething that belongs to what | consider to be
somewhat of a canpus pl an.

MR. GLASGOW Well, it's a green park that
is, I think the open space in it is about 25,000
square feet, and then the garden area to the north is,
what, another 5,000 to 7,000 square feet. So, we are
tal king about a total area here of this green that is

probably around 32, 000, 33,000 square feet. So, it's
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a big size area.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: That's fine, | just
-- you know, | wanted to put that on the record, that
| just do have concerns about sort of this attenpt to
integrate this project and havi ng peopl e who are not
part of this campus noving in and out, how that gets
managed, and | hope that, you know, in terns of
proffering, that youwill provide alot of specificity

as to, you know, howthis is going to be nanaged goi ng

forward

My other questionis, and it really ties
back to this whole notion of, this still has a feel
i ke a conpound or a canpus to ne. It seens to | ook

inward, and not really work with the grid. And,
thought it was really interesting, M. Ferrell, if you
put that slide up that showed the yellow |lines, and
t hought it was pretty fascinating that, you know, the
L' Enfant grid gets interrupted, and | can appreciate
that, but I'mstill -- it still doesn't seemto be in
keeping with the grid of the District, even just
out si de.

| nmean, | see sone of the things you are
doing in terns of Quackenbos and the ot her one, but,
| nmean, | think it's a very difficult site, but I'm

just concerned that if you step outside of the
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District grid then you are creating a canmpus. And,
it's looking sort of inward to ne, in ternms of the
overal | design

MR. FERRELL: | would | ove to suggest, |
can talk to you out of that, alittle bit of tine, but
| point out some things. It's a difficult site in
ternms of topography.

If you were to l ook at this site and think
about, as we did initially, of sinply conpleting the
grid, you would take Quackenbos and then N E. 1st
Street, you'd blow through, really, the best of the
ol d buildings, which are set there ternminating the
vistaina-- alnost as a public building, in the sane
way that L'Enfant's plan puts the U S. Capitol there.

| woul d suggest that if you were to wal k
down any of these sidewal ks you will, indeed, notice
that the trees, nost of the trees, and the houses on
the eastern -- sorry, the western side of New
Hanpshire, are newer than the ones on the eastern
side, but interns of the bl ock structure you can wal k
up New Hanpshire and you can take a |l eft as easily as
you can take a right, and wal k through this.

We've pulled the grid in every place there
was a grid to pull in, and in sonme places it got a

little nore conplex because it had to, to go around
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t hose existing buil dings.
COWM SSI ONER JEFFRIES: | recogni ze that

it's a very irregular shape and so forth, but,

unfortunately, I'mjust -- | guess | agree somewhat
wi th Comm ssioner Turnbull in terns of this
shoehorning effect, | mean, it just seens that a | ot

is going into this site, and it's al nost | ooking
al nost over-accessories, quite frankly. It's alot of
t hi nks happeni ng.

And, that takes me to ny third question,
and that is, or just really a request, and, perhaps,
it was in here, | just didn't see it, but is there a
massi ng di agram because, | mean, the perspectives
that 1'mseeing are out of the great |awn, and that
could be alittle deceptive as it relates to howthis
all sits. |Is there a nmassing diagram of the overal
conmpound, canpus, including some of the contextual
exi sting buil dings?

MR. LOHSEN: That drawi ng was never
prepared for the whol e project. There are sone street
sections, and site sections, that are i ncluded as part
of the PUD docunentati on.

COWM SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Okay. You know,
Madam Chair, | nean, |1'd like, you know, that we get

something like that. 1'd really like to see the
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massi ng of this, including the great |awn, and you

don't have to give a lot of detail to the buildings,

|"mnot interested, |"'mjust really trying to dea
with massing. And then, I'd |ike to see sone of the
massi ng of some of the existing residential. | just

want to see this in context, because | don't think
|"ve really -- fromwhere it's looking now, it's

| ooking |li ke sort of an island, and, you know, | have
some concerns.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | think that woul d be
especially helpful to see it with the topography and
how it all works together.

Do you understand what we are | ooking for?

MR, LOHSEN: Yes.

MR. FERRELL: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: That's it for ne.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay, thank you,
Commi ssi oner Jeffries.

Commi ssi oner Parsons.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: | wonder if you
coul d, gentlenmen, comment on why this shouldn't be
built as a matter of right, and if it was built as a
matter of right, why that m ght be a detrinent to the

comunity?
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MR. JARVIS: M. Conmi ssioner, | may not

have phrased it that way, but | would say that what we
were | ooking at, if we solely built it as a matter of
right, it was going to be only one -- probably only
one type of home. And, if it is one type of hone, we
wer e concerned, froman econom c or a marketing
factor, you know, the people who buy that type of hone
may have even nore asking for this to be
conpartnental i zed and had it be an island, maybe
they'd want a fence around it, maybe they'd want it to
be, you know, so separate fromthe nei ghborhood, just
because of, you know, what they were comng in and
expendi ng.

W were trying not to have to do that to
start off with. So, it seened to us that to go in
that direction had a nuch great |ikelihood of it
becom ng nore of a suburban type of devel opnent than
an urban type of developrent that fit within the
comunity.

COMM SSI ONER PARSONS: So, you think a
gated community results if you did that?

MR JARVIS: |'"'mnot here to say that, |'m
just saying that | couldn't tell you that it woul dn't
be that either.

MR. GLASGOW And also, M. Parsons, with

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

73

respect to the two existing buildings, under R-1-B,
ei ther you woul d have to have to have sone ot her type
of zone or use permitted, because they are clearly way
too large for any single-famly residence. So, it
woul d have to have sone type of way of dealing with
t he existing buildings. And so, you woul d not have R-
1-B zoni ng where they are.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: Ch, certainly.

I"'ma little confused here, on M. Suen's
report on page four, he points out that RR1-B results
in an FAR of .4. Then there's a newtermthat |'ve
never seen before on page three of your report. It
says the project will have an overall FAR of .78,
which is less than the effective matter of right
density of 1.2 for the current R 1-B zoning, an
effective matter of right density.

So, let M. Suen explain that.

MR SUEN: In a normal R-1-B district
matter of right devel opnment, FAR is not prescribed.
What is prescribed is mnimumlot size, the maximm
| ot occupancy, and maxi mum nunber of storage.

| f you build a building that covered the
maxi mum| ot occupancy of 40 percent or .4 of the site,
and you constructed that building to two stories, you

woul d get an effective FAR of .8. So, a 5,000 square
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foot ot with a 40 percent | ot occupancy would all ow
you to occupy 2,000 -- the footprint of the building
woul d be 2,000 square feet.

| f you doubled that with two stories,
you' d have 4,000 square feet, that would be 4,000 on
a 5,000 square foot lot, that would be .8 FAR
ef fectively.

If you built a three-story building, which
is what the regulations allow as a matter of right,
you woul d have 1.2 FAR effectively. |If you had a
5,000 square foot lot, with 2,000 square foot
footprint, buildthree stories you' d have 6,000 square
feet on a 5,000 square foot lot, that would give you
1.2 FAR equivalent. It's not FAR because R-1-B
doesn't set out FAR as a matter of right.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: That's curi ous,
because our regul ati ons say that under a PUD you can't
get nore than .4, isn't that correct?

MR SUEN: That's correct.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: It | ooks |ike we
need to fix this.

MR SUEN: Well, | think that's true, in
fact, we did sone |ooking at this because somehow we
suspected that question would get asked.

In the al nost 40 years of regul ati ons and
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of PUD approvals that | |ooked at, | couldn't find one
PUD approved under R-1-A or R1-B -- I'msorry, |
found one PUD approved under R-1-A or R 1-B since
1969. That was the canpus of the old Marjorie Wbster
Juni or Col | ege, which Gl ludet bought for it's
nort hwest canpus. Wen they bought it it was unzoned,
so they cane to the Commi ssion to get zoning on it and
get approval touse it as a canpus plan. It's not the
ki nd of devel opnment we are tal ki ng about here.

You don't find people doing PUDs in R-1-A
or R 1-B, because the regulations are out of whack.

You get nore as a matter of right than you get under

t he PUD.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Sone ot her tine --

MR. SUEN:. |'m not advocating it tonight
ei t her.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: Wl |, | wanted to
tal k about the open space. | nean, sonme of it is very
wel | devel oped, congratul ations. | mean, the design

of some of these open spaces, public spaces, are very

wel | done.

I wanted to explore the space you' ve given
to the large structure, | don't know what to call it,
what do you call it, the big structure, the historic

bui | di ngs, you must have a nane for it.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. The | arger buil di ng.

MR. SUEN:. The larger building and the
smal | er buil di ng.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: GCh, cone on, let's
give it a nane.

MR. SUEN. W haven't given it a nane.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Louie's Pl ace.

MR.  SUEN: W' Il pick a name quickly.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: Wiy you didn't
choose to put the great lawn out in front of that, |
nmean, it just -- to crowd it within 45 feet of the
front facade of that building, with towhouses a
parking lot for the townhouses, no sense of arrival,
no sense of place, it just -- it just doesn't work.
It's not the best piece of architecture |'ve ever
seen, but it is grand, it sits there.

MR. FERRELL: | would trenble to di sagree
wi th you about the appropriateness of it, but we
| ooked initially at putting a green in front of it,
there were issues with the topography, et cetera.
And, we think what you' ve got right nowis a very
aggrandi zing fram ng of the view with that street
leading up to the larger building. It is close, but
the frame to view and the revealed view in the

contrast and scale will really aggrandi ze the vi ew of
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that building and frane it quite nicely.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: | guess we coul d
just agree or disagree then.

MR. FERRELL: | hope.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: So, let's go to the
great | awn, because | think | had sone questi ons about
that, as set down, and no change has been made.

So, it's 225 feet by 225 feet, now what do
you really imgine is going to happen here? Soft bal
ganmes, pick-up soccer games, concerts, frisbee, what
is this community going to have to deal with when a
group of people fromthe nei ghborhood show up to have
a football game?

MR. FERRELL: If | may, that's why it's
very inportant that that space has streets separating
it fromthe buildings on three sides, and the | ayers
of trees and the tiered park separating it fromthe
first houses with the side porches facingit. There's
a clear enough separation that it's public, and what
you end up with a situation that's very common in the
District of Colunbia, I'mthinking of Stanton Park,
with three sides instead of four with streets around
t hem

So, human bei ngs are human bei ngs, and in

the future if you approve this there will be sone
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i ssues about how that is used. It's kind of a human
problem but it will be just |ike Stanton Park, et
cetera, and with sonme of the other spaces, just |ike,
for instance, the triangle parks that result fromthe
L' Enfant plan, sonme of those are -- | know in ny

nei ghbor hood, taken over by some of the residents who
mai ntain them but when the kids fromtwo bl ocks, or
si x bl ocks, or you don't know where, perhaps, Gernany,
come through and play there and wal k through it,
that's a public space.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: Wl |, 1'mjust
anticipating what M. Jeffries was saying. | mean,
it's just human nature that if 18 adults from anot her
comunity show up to have a soccer gane on a Saturday
afternoon, there's going to be objection fromthe
community, and that's what you are designing. You are
desi gni ng a space that wel cones group sports, whichis
not what you want here, | don't think.

| nmean, that's why | asked, what is the
intent of this space?

MR FERRELL: | think it is for inform
group sports. It's really not big enough to have a
real game, but our intent isthat it's available, it's
not progranmmed, it's there for people who want to comne

over and kick a soccer ball around, or play frisbee,
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or play catch, et cetera, and people who live there
wi | | have signed covenants when they first nove in, up
front, that that's what it is.

MR. JARVIS: M. Comm ssioner, the purpose
really was for the enjoynent of green space, and if
froma functionality standpoint it's not working it
seens to me we probably could maintain green space,
planting it a little bit differently.

W are not trying to have a place that
wi | | harbor bad activity, but on the other hand if you
are going to have green space, you are going to have
green space. And so, we are trying to figure out, you
know, what's the correct way to put green space into
a comunity that people can use and enjoy.

And so, if you notice we have franed it
wi th wal kways and with other plantings, and with
desi gn and | andscapi ng that we are hopeful people
won't mistake this for a ball field, but woul d instead
utilize it as enjoyable green space to be in an urban
environnent, and still have trees, grass, plantings,
et cetera.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: Al'l right.

MR GLASGOW M. Parsons, | think that
what we nmay want to do is, since depending upon the

status of the record at the end, at the concl usi on, we
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may want to propose an alternative plan for
potentially |andscaping part of that area so it is
only usable for group activities, I'll call it, in
smal | er spaces, rather than a group conming in and
sayi ng here's our soccer ball, we are going to play,
rather than if you' ve got certain plantings and that
type of thing I think it will nake that type of
activity inpossible, as opposed to just people going
out and enjoying the green area.

COMM SSI ONER PARSONS: | woul d certainly
encourage that, and you've done that, |'m struggling
to find the diagramof that triangul ar park. Help ne,
do you know what page that's on? 1've got it, page S-
14, so in this circunstance what you' ve done is to --
if | graspit, is aretaining wall that raises the
center of the space, so you have two different | evels.
I's that correct?

MR FERRELL: Yes, sir.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: So, what is the --
what is the elevation distance? Is this a seat wall,
or is it a safety hazard, | guess.

MR. FERRELL: It's going to vary from side
to side, because in general that's part of that 50-
foot slope down to New Hanpshire, and in sone places

it will be a seat wall, in other places it's quite
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| ow.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: So, there's no
ci rcunst ance where you'd need a railing on it.

MR FERRELL: No, we've avoided that.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: So, that's a
t echni que that woul d avoid exactly what | was tal king
about earlier. | nmean, it is that, it's a place for
peopl e to sun thensel ves, and have small activities,
and the great |awn is asking for sonmething el se, |
t hi nk.

But, | again, want to congratul ate you so
many of the other spaces, | don't want to go into
them | just think that they are very well done.

That's all | have.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Do we have a |ist of
all the things that will be planted on these, to
correspond to the | andscapi ng pl ans that we have? Do
we have a list of plantings? Yes?

MR. FERRELL: It should be in the package.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. In the big one
or in the supplenmental? | just want to make sure that
we have that.

MR. FERRELL: We're checki ng.

MR. GLASGOW M recollectionis it's in

the |l arge book, and we will try to get to the page.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Coul d you just direct

nme to that? |1'mnot going to have any questi ons,
because that's not ny bailiw ck.

MR. SUEN:. It's on S04, and the plans and
details are on S20.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR. SUEN:. The hei ght slope and so forth
are on S04.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. | just wanted
to make sure that we had that.

kay. | just want to go back to sonething
that |I think you m ght have tal ked about this with M.
Hood, but | wasn't follow ng al ong carefully enough,
so | wasn't grasping it.

What in Square 3714, which is the bit of
t he devel oprment that's on the other side of Peabody,
what does that back up to, what do those proposed
t ownhouses back up to?

MR. SUEN. There is one building at the
corner of New Hanpshire Avenue and Onei da Pl ace that
is a conbination residence and dentist office.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: So, that's a detached
resi dence?

MR SUEN. Structure, yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: |s that the only thing
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t here?

MR. SUEN. That's the only thing on the
rest of that block. |'msorry, there's a house hi dden
by -- if you ook at S04, it |looks like there's a

house hidden by the tree, which | didn't see.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay. So, the
structure that is clearly apparent is the house and

the dentist's office, and then near the tree is

anot her.
MR, SUEN: Yes.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. And then,
nmovi ng, | guess, west on Peabody, so beyond the bl ock

of the townhouses that are on the other side of
Peabody, and facing the bal ance of the project, what's
there? So, noving from1lst Street up to the Chillum
Pl ace intersection on the south side of Peabody,
what's in that block front?

MR. JARVIS: Single-famly hones.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Those are singl e-
fam |y homes.

MR JARVIS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Single-fam |y,
det ached hones.

MR JARVIS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay. So, that's
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where | needed sone help, whichis, interns of facing
like with I'ike, which I think was one of the

phi | osophi es of the devel opnent, could you explain to
nme why in that section of Peabody, between 1st and
Chillum Place, it's not facing like with like, and

t hen why woul d we back up to, on the south side of
Peabody, however many, |ike maybe townhouses, why
woul d we back up to two detached hones with those?

MR. FERRELL: May | answer the second
guestion first?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You can answer themin
any order you |ike.

MR FERRELL: | think it's easier.

I n urban settings, and on bl ocks, the
classic and the appropriate way to change scal es and
uses, it happens back at the alley, in backyards,
quite often you'll see, you'll walk down one street,
if you were to wal k one bl ock over those houses that
face that street are of a different character, and the
transition occurs at the rear lot line or at the
al l ey.

So, by our way of thinking, that's a
normal and appropriate way to change uses. The
bui | di ngs thensel ves are the furthest distance from

t he nei ghbor, formthat dentist's office/residence,
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wi th | andscape, et cetera in between.

So, in ternms of distance, it's a nore
confortabl e rel ati onshi p.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay.

MR, FERRELL: The townhouses that are
further as you go west up Peabody Street, Peabody
Street, the idea that those are facing not exactly
like directly across the street is what it is. Those
are facing and siding those two houses.

| woul d point out, though, the next
bui l di ng up, and fromthere forward, starts with sone
ki nds of industrial, | believe there's a car -- sone
ki nd of car working, car repair shop there, and
further up the hill the lunber yard. So, there are
two single-fam |y houses facing there, but Peabody, as
a street, and where it intersects with Chillum gets
to be a real mxed bag. So, it's not like we are
faci ng townhouses to a real consistent, as you would
have al ong New Hanpshire, set of single-fanily houses.
It's kind of a dog's breakfast.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | can appreci ate that.
| guess one of the things, | guess there was a coupl e
things. One is that it strikes ne that for whatever
t he character of Peabody Street is, thereis a single-

famly sort of character to it, at least for that
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bl ock, and we are adding to the m sh-nmash, instead of
trying to clarify it. And, you know, | share sone of
Conmi ssi oner Turnbull's concern, and the concern t hat
we all expressed at the set down, which is that this
is amful ly dense.

And so, and | think that when people, and
there may be a conpletely different phil osophy about
this out there, but if you are in a nei ghborhood
that's or a street that's kind of stressed because
there's a ot of inconpatible uses with residential,
that you woul d actually benefit fromnore | and around
your house, rather than |ess, because it gives you a
sense of nore control and a buffer of some kind.

I"msure there's urban planni ng argunents
on the other side of that, but I'mjust concerned
about Peabody Street and the way that this seens to be
making the site -- well, | find the site quite dense
when you get into the townhouse portion of the
devel opnment. And then, | agree with M. Turnbul |l that
there's a few of these, and | don't want to get into
pi cki ng out exactly which ones, but they do seemto be
shoehorned i n at various | ocations. So, | just wanted
to make that statement.

Anot her thing, in addition to the concerns

that we' ve had expressed to followon, in terms of the
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managenment of the conmunity room the nmanagenent and
mai nt enance of the parks and | andscapi nhg and so on,
that we'll need to get nore clarification on, | don't
know that you've clarified in the record what the
degree of affordability or length of the affordability
period that you are proffering for the affordable
units. Did | mss that?

MR. GLASGOW | thought that we had that in
there, but with respect to the seniors building, |'lI
call it that, with the 12 units?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes.

MR. GLASGOW That was going to be, what,
50 to 60 percent AM ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR. FERRELL: For, what was it, for eight
of those 12 units, okay?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR GLASGOW And then for four of those
units, and the five townhouse units, were going to be
80 percent AM.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. And, for how | ong?

MR. GLASGOW We were going to do that for
20 years.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. And, did you -- were

you i ntending to put something in the record about how
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all that -- we often get, you know, a few pages on how
all that's going to be nanaged and so on, were you
going to do that?

MR, GLASGOW Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay. Ckay, anyone
el se have any foll ow up questions?

M. Parsons?

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Yes, | just noticed
this, I"'mlooking at this |andscape plan again, SO,
and there is one parking lot shown in this entire
comunity, down at the northeast corner, and it backs
up to an existing house, and there's a shaded pattern
inits rear yard. So, | wondered, what was goi ng on
there? Are you following nme where that is?

MR JARVIS: Yes.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: One, why the parking
lot, and, two, what is the shading? 1Is there sone
kind of a |land exchange goi ng on here?

MR. JARVIS: The shading portionis a |land
exchange, yes, M. Conmi ssioner.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: So, he or she gets
a backyard.

MR, GLASGOW Yes.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: They al so have a

parking lot, so why is there this one parking ot in
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the whole facility?

MR. FERRELL: The parking lot is there for,
sinply put, extra parking. That's a little increnent
for this concentration of townhouses, guest parking,
et cetera.

There's a factor of topography which makes
that set of head-in parking spaces not offensive to
t hat homeowner. So, there's a significant break at
t hat point.

COWMM SSI ONER PARSONS: Because they are
above them or bel ow t hen®

MR, FERRELL: Above him and we are al so
pl anting hedge naterial, sothere will be screeningin
addition to the change in topography.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: So, this becones a
vi sitor parking, rather than resident overfl ow
parking, is that the intent?

MR. FERRELL: O resident parking, it's
there to be used. W are trying to add to that 83,
unassi gned.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: So, is there a
retaining wall along the rear yard of this |and
exchange?

MR JARVIS: Yes.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: | see, so there's
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substantial elevation. Al right. And then on top of
the retaining all would be some evergreen pl ant

mat erial or sonething to screen the bunpers of the

cars.
MR JARVIS: Yes, sir.
COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: Thank you.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Conmi ssi oner Tur nbul I .
COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, Madam
Chai r.

| just wanted to get back to, |I think, M.
Par sons had sone very good conments about sone of the
publ i c spaces and the | andscapi ng, and how they are
really -- some of themwork really well.

| guess getting back to an earlier concern
that | had, | |ook on SG5, which is the next one after
t he general plan, which tal ks about Peabody Pl ace, and
agai n, you see this wonderful progression of materi al
and the trees, and then you end up at the snaller
renodel ed or renovat ed exi sting building, and for | ack
of atermwe could call it Munt Peabody, and you see
t he begi nnings of a wonderful |awn out here in front
of that building, but I guess what irritates ne is
then when | go back to SO4 | | ook at that buil ding
with -- it's got nmainly a parking | ot around it, but

| see in the corner of it, and | don't know what you
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call it, I think it's a single-famly detached row
house. Is that a newtermfor us, a single-famly
det ached row house.

And, | just wonder, | want to take ny
eraser and erase it.

MR, SUEN. We di d.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: And, | want to
erase the one across fromit that stands on Chillum
Place. It looks like they are single-famly --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | think M. Suen said
t hey --

MR. SUEN:. In the June 28th suppl enent
plan, | think it's on the same sheet nunber, that
house i s gone.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: That house i s gone.

MR SUEN: So, we erased that.

MR. FERRELL: There a revised site plan of
that, SO4 on the subm ssion, dated June 28t h.

COMM SSI ONER PARSONS: | guess we need a
score card to keep up with the revisions.

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Very nice, thank
you.

What about the one across fromit, any
chance you want to get rid of that one, too, while you

are at it? | don't know what that does over there.
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MR. SUEN. That's your eraser, not ours.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | see.

MR. GLASGOW | think that the thought
t here, Commi ssioner Turnbull, was since that one was
put on its side, it nore |looked like a single-famly
house on there, as opposed to just | ooking into the
site into a parking area for the senior citizen
housi ng project. So, there was sone thought given to
that. W had a discussion with the Ofice of
Planning, it was deternmined that -- so, what the
Comm ssion does with it is one thing, but it's not --
it didn't just fall out of the sky there. There was
sone di scussion about that.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay.

MR. GLASGOW And, the purpose that it
served.

COWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Anyone el se? kay.

Comm ssi oner Wiiting, did you have --
where did you go, did you have any questions at this
time, cross exam nation? Ckay.

And t hen, Yvonne Jefferson, you need to
come forward, and you can ask cross exam nation
guesti ons.

G ve those to him And, they made room
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for you at the table there, and ' mjust going to give
you a tiny bit of coaching, since | think you m ght be
newto this, is you are asking themquestions, you are
not meki ng statenents about your own opinions, okay?

kay, just turn on the mic and state your
name for the record for us.

M5. JEFFERSON: Yvonne Jefferson.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Go ahead.

M5. JEFFERSON: | would like to go back to
t he i ssue of community benefits. |f the Applicant can
identify the coomunity center that they pose to give
funds to and the | ocation, nane and | ocati on of that,
and what ot her benefits the Applicant is offering the
comunity.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Did you provide the
list of conmunity benefits to Ms. Jefferson on behal f
of the party? D d you guys, when you passed it out to
us, did you give it to then?

Did you want to ask specific questions
about it, or you just want to get a copy of it?

M5. JEFFERSON. | have a copy now, | did
want to know what comrunity center they were giving
funds to, proposing to give funds to. So, | guess
it's answered in this attachnent?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Woul d you turn your
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m ¢ back on, please?

MR. JARVIS: Sure, if you would |like for mne
to speak toit, it was to the Riggs LaSall e Recreation
Center, and to the Lanmont Youth Program in care of
t he Lanont Comrunity Devel opnent Corporation, and to
the Lanont-Riggs Athletic Association, and with
addi tional conmputers to LaSalle El enentary School, to
Whittier Elenentary School, to Coolidge H gh School,
and si gnage for the conmunity devel oped i n conj unction
with the Lanont Comunity Action G oup.

MS. JEFFERSON. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay, are those --

M5. JEFFERSON: That's it.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. -- that's it, okay,
great, thank you

Ckay, thank you all very nuch

Now we are ready to nove to the report by
the O fice of Planning, Ms. Thomas?

M5. THOVAS: Good eveni ng, Madam Chai r,
Menbers of the Conmi ssion. |'mKaren Thomas, with the
O fice of Planning.

The West*G oup Devel opnent Conpany and
Jarvi s Conpany propose a planned unit devel opnent, to
devel op the subject site with 187 residential units,

with 61 of those to be assigned as senior housing in
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the existing structures, 27 single-famly detached
homes, and 99 town homes on 55 lots, designed to
create a diversity of residents of varying incone
| evel s.

Qur report describes the type of housing
proposed, and outlines where requested flexibility was
required from several provisions of the Zoning
Regul ations, including |ot occupancy for the town
homes, new side yard requirenents including the side
yards for the town hones, FAR and flexibility from
Sections 410 and 2516 of the Zoni ng Regul ati ons.

OP did not have any objections to the
flexibility requested, since we did not believe that
t hey woul d aversely affect on the privacy, |ight and
air to each unit. We are satisfied that decks have
been included in the design, since this would
elimnate future honeowners buil ding and obtaining a
vari ance or special exception approval to add a deck.

Further, as the Applicant sights sone
ratios, the total | ot occupancy, and so the ratios are
well within the range of the requirenents.

The PUD process provides a conprehensive
public review, that a proposal is reviewed according
to its design, architecture and site planning, which

woul d not otherwi se be available if the project were
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to be built as a matter of right.

The Applicant was inforned that the
proj ect design shoul d be abl e to achi eve a devel opnent
t hat woul d provi de open space with additional shade
tree plantings not currently on the site, on-site
par ki ng, pedestrian access, on-site storm water
managemnment control and erosion control

Specifically, Chapter 24 provides that
publ i c benefits and project anmenities may be exhi bited
and docunented to its urban design. The Applicant has
addressed the anenities, to its design environmental
features, and affordabl e housi ng conponents.

At the request of the Conm ssion and the
O fice of Planning, the Applicant was asked to address
t he density of the proposal, as well as to i nprove t he
open space features of the site, and an updated pl an
was submitted reducing the nunmber of units from 199
shown at set down to 187, with about 11 park areas
identified including its accessori es.

A nunber of shade trees are proposed, not
currently on the site, and this is a significant
benefit to the comunity when it reaches -- when the
canopy reaches maturity.

W supported the retention of the existing

bui l di ngs on site, since they have been there since
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1924, and to be used as senior housing seens
appropri at e.

The two-entry story town hones have an
urban quality receptive of row house devel opnent in
the District.

Al'l vehicul ar access to the honmes provided
through a 16-foot wi de alley system

Sevent een affordable units are proposed,
and DHC provi ded a reconmendation regarding its
di stribution.

OP focused on DDOIs coments, since the
comunity expressed concerns regarding the potenti al
to increase traffic due to the devel opnent. First
off, OPis satisfied that there is sufficient off-
street parking provided and sone on street for
visitors in the nei ghborhood, and this would mtigate
overflow parking in the existing nei ghborhoods.

DDOT requested, and the Applicant has
agreed, to pedestrian enhancenents, includi ng upgraded
sidewal ks and reflective striping, street crossings,
and the installation of atraffic |ight at Quackenbos
and New Hanpshire, as well as signs to prevent
bl ocking at street intersections. The narrow streets
woul d al so sl ow potential speeding to the

nei ghbor hoods and OP i s satisfied that the newstreets
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provi de connectivity to the surroundi ngs.

This is also a di spensabl e space issue,
since dead-end streets present hazardous situations
for law enforcenent. Mre inportantly, streets would
be paved to DDOT standards and t he mmi ntenance
agreenent would have to be | egally binding, as stated
in DDOT's reports.

The generalized | and use map recomended
the subject site for lowdensity residential, and the
map anendnent woul d rezone the site. OP understands
that this has raised concerns with the community and
overall site density of 0.77 FAR as proposed is within
the range for the | ower density zoned districts.
Therefore, OP believes that if the devel opment neets
the intent of the Conp Plan el enments, and objecti ves,
and the density for the site overall, it's within the
range that could be supported by the | and use nap.

OP, therefore, supports the project as
provi di ng honme ownership to a variety of potenti al
residents, some of whom are seeking starter hone,
whi ch seens t o have become non- exi stent throughout the
District and the Metro Area for lowto mddle income
famlies. The variety of housing types would
encourage | ong-termresi dency anong mi ddl e i ncone,

first-tinme home buyers, to provide nei ghborhood
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stability to this new devel opnment whi ch woul d be
situated anong the | ong-established, stable
resi dential nei ghborhoods that abut the proposed
devel opnent .

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Questions for Ms. Thomas? Questions?

Okay, | just wanted to ask a question to
followup on the issue that | raised at set down, and
the Applicant did provide us sonme additional
information about the anount of the site, the area of
the site net of the private streets and alleys, and
they did that on page 4 of their |atest subm ssion.
And, by ny cal cul ati on the nunber of units per acre is
21 and a fraction, and at set down you represented
that you were confortable with the density on the
site, because it was between the R-2 and R-3 density,
and at the tine it had been cal cul ated at 17 units per
acre, R-2 being 14 units per acre, and R-3 being 22
units per acre. Nowit's really at the extrene of
that range, whichis, if R3is 22 units per acre this
is 21 units per acre. Howis it that you are
confortable with it, given that it's |eaning very
heavily in the R 3 direction?

M5. THOVAS: Well, again, we went back, we
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| ooked at the FAR If you did an R-2 PUD, R-2 PUD has

an FAR of 0.6, an R-3 PUB has an FAR of 0.8, and the
.77 proposed with this devel opnent falls between the
R-2 PUD and the R-3 PUD

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Wl |, | think sone of
t he concern that's being expressed is the, not density
interns of mass of buildings, but in terns of nunber
of famlies and people. And, you know, we have this
ki nd of unusual condition where we have these
structures that, clearly, it's in everybody's best
interest to reuse them and so we have sonme -- you
know, we have sone density being created by those
structures. But then, in addition to that, we have,
you know, a | ot of townhouses that are being
introduced to the site, and, you know, there's concern
bei ng expressed, | nean, the Conm ssion, | think, was
pretty clear about this originally, and the community
has only served to reinforce that as we've been able
to get their concerns on the record, about changing
t he character of the nei ghborhood.

So, that's why |I'm pressing you on this,
because nunber of units does bear on the character of
t he nei ghbor hood.

MR GLASGOW Madam Chair, could | ask --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: |' m aski ng themri ght
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now about their views, and you can add sonet hing on
rebuttal .

MR. GLASGOW | just wanted to make sure
with the math, just because we have 11 acres tinmes 17
units, and | think 11 times 17 is |ike 187.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Let ne tell you the
calculation that | did. | took the total |ot area
wi t hout alleys and driveways of 384,811 and did the
cal culation, units per acre using that nunber.

M5. STEINGASSER |1'mgoing to take a stab
at answering that. W didn't feel the project as
proposed woul d change the character of the existing
nei ghbor hood. The exi sting nei ghborhood is very well
established. It's got wonderful urban fabric.

t hi nk nmost of these units were built in the "40s and
"50s, and it's just got an overwhel m ng war mess to
being in there. The old detached garages with the
gates that open, and it's just -- it's a beauti ful
nei ghbor hood back in there, and we were very sensitive
toit. And, whenever | go back in there I'mreally
i npressed by this nei ghborhood.

That was one of the reasons why we
stressed so nuch for the single-famly residenti al
facing single famly, and why | think the devel oper

was very sensitive to that same juxtaposition of
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having the single-fam |y hones facing the single-
famly homes, and the row houses being internal.

It's a very large site, and the
nei ghborhood is much |l arger than the site, and goes a
great deal to the east and to the north, before we hit
the Maryland line. And in containing the row houses
within the center, with these variety of open spaces,
we felt provided the housing opportunities that the
District needs as a whole, but still protected the
character of the nei ghborhood around the edges.

Anot her gesture that was made that we
found highly significant and without -- | don't want
to dimnish the econonic inpact of it, is that these
will be 100 percent nasonry. They are not going to be
a suburban nodel, where they've got a pastel vinyl
siding around the back, they are going to be 100
per cent masonry, which is the overwhel mi ng materi al of
t he surroundi ng nei ghborhood. So, they were very
sensitive to bringing that in.

W didn't feel the internal part of the
|ot, or of the project, was over dense, while we
agreed there were sone awkward units, and nany of them
have since been renoved. W thought about
nei ghbor hoods |i ke up on m ddl e Wsconsin, where

you've got d over Park that has a m xture of 1910,
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1920 hones with the 1890 row houses, and they are
really together, and it's a really wonderfu

nei ghbor hood. And, if you stepped back and tried to
descri be the nei ghborhood we'd all cock our heads as
if it was sonmething odd to have this conbi nation of
units and opportunities with open spaces. This
particular park and this relationship is very comon
throughout D.C. It's a very famliar pattern

t hroughout the City. W see it up in parts of Ward 4
especially, the east side of the park where you' ve got
bl ocks of row houses, a central park, detached singl e-
famly units, and they are all of nmasonry material s,
and it's very famliar.

Capitol Hill is just littered with these
central parks in the nei ghborhoods, especially if they
come through on the diagonal. So, we felt this was a
famliar pattern to Washington. W felt the density
wasn't too great, it was contained within the project,
not on the edges, and so they kind of bore their own
transition internally.

W felt it also opened itself up, as M.
Ferrell was explaining, by continuing the grid
wherever they could. They are pullingit in, it's not
agridsite. It's not rectilinear, it's not in the

original L'Enfant, it doesn't naturally lenditself to
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a full continuation, without the denolition of sone of
the buildings that the Applicant and the City was
hopi ng to see reused.

So, we had a nore -- | guess we had | ess
concern about the density than the Commr ssion does.
W felt that sone of the units w thout yards were
opportunities for people who don't want to maintain
the yards. They've still got nore open space, they've
got a garage and a drive through, than an apartnent
dwel | er woul d have, or a condom ni um owner who has no
out door space.

W were al so pleased to see, since the set
down, that the devel oper reoriented nost of those
units so that faced directly onto the open space, so
that there was at | east a visual sense of openness,
and they weren't necessarily tucked away i n sone areas
where they had been before with no direct link to the
open space.

I think al so as the Applicant had of fered,
some of the concerns about the use of the | arger | awn,
and | hadn't really thought through the soccer issue,
but can be resol ved by putting in some small groups of
trees. It still nmakes the | awn open, but it divides
the lot up sothat it's not available for that kind of

publ i c soccer, baseball use, and creates snall er areas
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but still maintains that kind of nmjestic open | awn
t hat woul d wel cone t he nei ghbor hood i n.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Anyone el se?

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: 1'd just ask Ms.
St ei ngasser, so, in terns of Madam Chair's concern
about Peabody Street, could you coment at all on sort
of this whole notion of Peabody Street, and not sort
of doing that sort of likeness across fromit?

MS. STEI NGASSER: | guess when we | ooked at
-- at least the piece of Peabody between 1st and
Chillum there as atransition that was needed bet ween
the existing smaller building that's there, at the
corner of Chillumand Sligo MII, and how to
transition fromthis building to the single-famly
det ached on Peabody. And, Peabody seened to be a
nat ural breaking point, and again, the transition
happened on the site with the row houses.

In this particular case, there's only the
four row houses and then the -- I'mstill confused
whet her the detached row house is in or out. | got a
little confused.

MR CGLASGOW It's in.

M5. STEINGASSER: It is in?

MR. GLASGOW That one is in.
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MS. STElI NGASSER: And, on this one, this

one OP had originally asked that this unit cone out,
and as the planning phil osophy was expl ained to us
about havi ng eyes on the street, connecting to the dog
park across which is in the corner of Chillum Pl ace,
it kind of was connecti ng t he nei ghborhood out, it was
kind of an inportant unit as it turned out to pulling
t he nei ghbor hood across Chillum as opposed to had it
been out then there would just be -- there would be an
open space, or parking, or just a big | andscaped
space, and the dog park would seem nore of kind of a
det ached afterthought than actually being relative to
the street.

The other four units we saw as serving
that transition between the single famly and this
larger nulti-famly md-rise building.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Anyone el se?

M. Parsons?

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: | find it curious
that they haven't included a playground for snal
children. 1Is there one in the nei ghborhood?

MS. STEI NGASSER: | don't know.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: 1'11 ask the

Applicant. |'msorry.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. M. d asgow, did you

have any questions for the Ofice of Planning? This
is not atinme to answer the questions, just to -- we
actually have sone like order to it.

MR. GLASGOW | have no questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

Comm ssi oner Wihiting, did you have any
guestions for the Ofice of Planning?

Ckay, and, Ms. Jefferson, any questions
for the Ofice of Planning?

Ckay, thank you.

The next is Government Agency reports,
there are a nunber of Governnent Agency reports
attached to the O fice of Planning report, and we have
the DDOT report in the record separately.

| s there anyone here representing any of
t he agencies that subnmitted reports? kay.

No, ma'am if you have a procedura
guestion you can ask Ms. Schellin, you can wal k up and
ask Ms. Schel lin.

kay, then we will skip over the tine for
the ANC report, as we said, and now we'll take folks
in support, and | have M. Wite representing the
Lanond Community Action G oup, Stan Vondrie, you can

come forward folks, if you intend to testify you can
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cone forward now.

Anyone el se who would like to testify in
support? |If you'd hand your two cards over to the
court reporter there.

Are you M. Wiite?

MR VWH TE: Yes, | am

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay, woul d you turn
on the mc and introduce yourself, please?

MR. WHI TE: Good evening, ny nanme is Keith
White. |'mthe Vice President of the Lanond Conmunity
Action G oup.

The Lanond Comrunity Action Goup is a
non-profit, non-partisan organization consisting of
home and apartnent residences within the 4B07
comunity of the District of Colunbia. Qur comunity-
based organi zati on has been in existence since 1965,
and consi sts of approximately 175 single-fam |y hones,
dupl exes and apartnents. W are committed to
improving quality of life for our residents.

Pl ease note the LCAG is bounded by Kansas
Avenue, Eastern Avenue, New Hanpshire Avenue, Peabody
Street and ChillumRoad. Currently, we have about 40
active participants in our organi zation.

The LCAG is in support of Case No. 0530,

our decision is based upon a community survey within
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t he organi zati on and conversati ons with t he West *G oup
and based anong ourselves. W have spent a | ot of

ti me conversing and surveying also to detern ne what
we woul d li ke to see in a devel oprent, and howit wll
af fect our nei ghbor hood.

W view this devel opnment as a positive
addition to a conmunity and the City that is changing
for the better.

Many concerns were rai sed and submitted to
the West*Group for i nplenentationinto their design of
the property, and they have responded to our
recommendati ons. The concerns raised were density,
appear ance of the homes, cost of the homes, road
infrastructure, traffic capacity, green space and
comercial or retail conponents in a devel opnent.

They reduced the overall housing stock
from 287 units down to 187 units. ldeally, we would
have |i ked to have seen a better nmx of single-famly
homes and t ownhouses, i.e., 50 single-famly honmes, 70
t own hones.

The increase in the green space and a
guarantee to the community that it will be open for
public use alleviated our concerns of a closed
devel opnent and de- per mani zati on of the community. W

al so recommended that all of the honmes shoul d be brick
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wi th town homes having some green space, simlar to
dupl exes i n t he nei ghbor hood. The West*G oup conpli ed
as it ensured that the houses will have at |east one
dedi cat ed parki ng space on the property of the hone.
Finally, the conmercial and retai
conmponents were renoved fromthe project, as we
request ed.
The LCAG has al ways known that the
West *Group was seeking a PUD, and in essence asking
for a zoning change in exchange for comunity input
and benefits. W have worked with the West*G oup,
their team and the conmunity | eaders, to ensure that
the project would reflect the surroundi ng community
and be a positive inpact upon us.
W ask that the Zoning Comn ssi on approve
t his pl anned use devel oprent.
Thank you.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you, M. Wite.
Questions fromthe Comm ssion for M.
White? Any questions?
VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: M. Wiite, you said
t hat your organi zation consists of residents who |ive
in ANC 4, what was it, 4B07?
MR WHI TE: That's correct, sir.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: kay, thank you.
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Thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Is there overl ap
bet ween the area of your group and the area
represented by Citizens Aware Bl ock Organi zation?
MR. WHI TE: No, we are separated by New
Hanpshire Avenue.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. kay. And, how
did you all, given that you said that you had a
preference, initially there was a preference expressed
for nore single-fam |y dwellings, howdid you all cone
to sort of resolve anong yourselves that the density
was accept abl e?
MR VWH TE: We debated, and we tal ked about
t he nunber of units, ideally we would have liked to
have seen nore. W saw a benefit in having a m xed-
used devel opnent, and that different price ranges and
different folks comng intothe community, a much nore
di verse community, than in an all single-famly
devel opnent .
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: So, that's how you --
MR VWH TE: Yes.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. -- got confortable
withit?
MR VWH TE: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. Anyone el se?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

112

Ckay, M. d asgow, any questions?

MR. GLASGOW No questi ons.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Commi ssi oner Wi ti ng,
any questions for M. Wite?

kay, Ms. Jefferson, any questions for M.
Wi t e?

Ckay, thank you very nuch

Anyone el se who would like to testify in
support ?

Ckay, now we will take the party in
opposition first. M. Jefferson, as a party, you have
15 minutes to make a presentation, and you can cal
the witnesses that you indicated on your party status
application as you w sh.

M5. JEFFERSON. Good evening. M/ nane is
Yvonne Jefferson, and if | could I'd like to have ny
wi t nesses cal |l ed up.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's fi ne.

MS. JEFFERSON: That woul d be Law ence
Martin, Archie Pritchard, M. Johnson, Dr. Martin,
Rabi ha Matin, if she's here, and if |'ve forgotten
anyone, and you know you are a witness if you would
pl ease cone up

Can | call wtnesses that | hadn't

previ ously asked --

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

113
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Do you have any

objection to that, M. d asgow?

MR. GLASGOW No, Madam Chair, as |ong as
they keep within their tine limt.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ri ght.

M5. JEFFERSON: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You have to manage

your time.

M5. JEFFERSON: Okay.

And, Ms. Giffin and Judi Jones.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And, since this is an
awful | ot of people to get into 15 minutes, |I'Il just

say that anybody that you don't get to can testify as
an individual on their owm, if we don't get to them
kay? So, hit it hard in your 15 m nutes, okay?

M5. JEFFERSON. Ckay. | am Yvonne
Jefferson, and | amrepresenting Citizens Aware, which
is in the 4B0O8 comunity. W have previously
subnmitted a testinmony and attached to that testinony
were 272 signed petitions by nenbers that live in the
comunity that may or may not be part of an organized
group that are in opposition to having the West*G oup
build a project that is a PUD

West *Group stated that they have held 20

nmeetings in our conmunity, and | would proffer that
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sonmeone fromCitizens Aware woul d have been at any one
of those neetings. | probably attended at | east 18 of
t hem nmysel f, and they probably made changes to their
proposal at at |east 17 of those neetings. So, you

had to go to the neeting, because at each neeting t hey
woul d change their proposal.

W got -- | live right across the street
fromthe property on New Hanpshire Avenue -- |
received a notice of zoning change on the property in
August, 2005. W had been in negotiations with
West *Group for about a year before | was i nforned that
there woul d be a zoni ng change that woul d cone al ong
with this planned unit devel opnent.

West *Group was wong about the conmmerci al
strip, and in one of their plans they proposed t hat we
shoul d have a commercial strip, that we mght have a
cl eaners, a store, the community resoundingly did not
want that.

They were wrong about a park. They cane
in and proposed that maybe we wanted a park on this
PUD. W've had a lot of problens with drugs in our
comuni ty and par ks bei ng one of the pl aces where t hey
are sold and used. And so, that idea |left a bad taste
in our nouths.

W al so, | think, negotiations kind of
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broke down, and the reason we had to have so many
neetings i s because West*G oup negotiated with

i ndi vi dual nenbers of the community and they
negotiated with this group one nonth, that group the
next nonth. Oiginally, we had been |l ed to believe
that there would be an ad hoc conmittee of conmunity
| eaders, and we think that would have been a better
way to negotiate the process.

This project, we are against this project
because the zoning variance would dramatically
i ncrease the community popul ation. It woul d doubl e t he
nunber of households in our community.

According to West*G oup, 80 single-famly
homes could be built on that property were the two
buil dings allowed -- they would be allowed to stay
there. |f they denolish those two buil dings then 100
single-fam |y hones could be built on this property.

We agree with Comm ssioner Turnbull's
testinmony earlier that a zoni ng for variance under the
PUD woul d result in cramed buil di ngs or buil dings
that | ook cramred together, where alleys in the back
and front entrances would be cut off, they would not
be uni form you m ght have one that has a backyard and
t hen anot her that does not.

And al so, the private streets woul d make
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it -- private streets don't exactly conformto streets
that would normally be built in a community, so you
woul d have a tight fit there.

Thi s project cannot be everything to
everybody. The City, as we all know, has adopted a
pro devel opnent strategy, and you can see the
devel opnent coming up all over the Cty. It seemns
that Ward 4 has been especially targeted at an
alarming rate for new devel opnent. There are a nunber
of m xed use housi ng devel opnents, condos and
t ownhouses that are bei ng considered for construction
in our area, not nore than four to six blocks away
fromthis project. Some of that construction, or
proposed construction, is taking place at Sout h Dakot a
and Ridge Road, N E., over at the Fort Totten Metro
they are actually turning dirt to nmake these projects
happen.

Accordingly, we are concerned about
i ncreased density in the short and long termin our
community. Wth the increased density there would be
| ots of concerns that nay come up. One of them would
be nore traffic. In the last ten years we've had the
subway conme in, and it's probably been |onger than
that, but we have nore traffic com ng through our

nei ghbor hood streets, the side streets off of New
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Hanpshire Avenue. W have a post office over on the
Kansas Avenue side that causes traffic. Two streets,
Peabody Street and Quackenbos, going for a two-bl ock
area you get to Eastern Avenue, which becones like a
gateway to Maryl and, and people are using these side
streets nore and nore to comute into D.C. from
Maryl and and then go back into Maryland in the

af ternoon hours.

Al so, there is a proposed |ight to be
built at Quackenbos and New Hanpshire. W think that
wi |l further exacerbate traffic, because once you cone
into DC., at the Eastern Avenue point, from Eastern
Avenue to North Capitol Street is about a six-block
area, North Capitol is a busy thoroughfare, and
there's a light there. So, that light, and it's kind
of a dead end in the sense that there's a house on
North Capitol, it's kind of a T-shaped, New Hanpshire
Avenue, you are comng in going south in D.C., and
then North Capitol runs along, it would be the top of
the T. And, in rush hour it tends to back up traffic,
because it has no where to go until you wait for those
l'ights.

In addition, there will be nore pets, nore
children, nore waste, nore water to consider, nore

energency services. W have had the police conme into
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our community neetings and tell us they did not
anticipate any increased crinme in our area, and we all
know what a farce that is after the crinme tragedies
t hat have occurred i n our nei ghborhoods these | ast few
weeks, where the police have been diverted from parks
i n our neighborhood to go dowmn to the Mall area.

W' ve al so had police cone in and tell us that the
crine rate is not as high in the New Hanpshire Avenue
Gateway as it is in the CGeorgia avenue Gateway, SO
when there is something going on in Georgia Avenue
they pull the police out of our nei ghborhood and send
t hem over to the Georgi a Avenue nei ghbor hood.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: |'mjust going to help
you manage your time a little bit, you are about
hal fway done, and you haven't called any of your
Wi t nesses.

M5. JEFFERSON: All right.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: So, | just want to
hel p you.

MS. JEFFERSON: And so, with that, | would
wrap up, because | do want to have the testinony of ny
ot her menbers. W want to thank West*G oup for
presenting their project and thank the Zoning Board
for hearing us on this.

One of the big |l essons that we have
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| earned is that honme is where the heart is, hone is
right up there with nomand apple pie. One of our
nmenbers said they intend to die in that coormunity, and
it has been a strong, stable conmunity, and we woul d
like to keep it like it is.
W woul d propose that West*G oup, and we
would work with themto develop this project as a
matter of right, as all single-fam |y hones.
And, at this time I'Il call on Dr. Martin.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Wbul d you turn on your
m cr ophone?
DR. MARTIN. Because | signed up as an
i ndi vidual, | think because of time | would like to
| et, you know, M. Martin go.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: However you want to do

DR MARTIN: And, I'll come back as an
i ndi vi dual .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's fi ne.

DR. MARTI N: Ckay.

MR MARTI N: Conmi ssi oner --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You can bend it, you
can nove it around. There you go.

MR MARTIN:. -- Conmi ssioner Mtten, and

Menbers of the Zoni ng Conm ssion, good evening. | am
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Lawrence L. Martin, a nenber of Citizens Aware, a
bl ock organi zati on since 1962, of the Lanond-Ri ggs
Citizens Association. | have been presently a
resident of the District of Colunbia some 85 plus
years, 48-1/2 of those at ny present |ocation, 301
Quackenbos Street, N E., Washington, D.C. 20011-1653
in Ward 4, Single Menber District 4B08.

| am hormeowner |iving one block fromthe
proposed West*G oup devel opnent. One of ny nmjor
concerns involving the project is population density,
resi dent occupancy. For the proposed devel oprent,
whi ch woul d be | ocated i n Census Track 4505 i n Ward 4,
t he proposed devel oprment woul d i ncl ude 27 single-
fam |y homes, approxinmately 100 t ownhouses, and 60
condom ni uns. Research, using suggested national
standards of approximately three persons per single-
famly hone, two and a hal f persons per townhouse, and
one and a half persons per condom ni um woul d t ot al
bet ween 371 and 401 persons residing on 11.2 acres of
| and and bui |l di ng.

| have a map, an O fice of Planning map,
dated July 17, 2006, which depicts popul ati on density
of Ward 4 as 13 persons per acre, and for Census Track
9505, Ward 4, in which the devel opnent i s proposed, is

10. 5 persons per acre.
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Noting the density figures just given, the
popul ation density for the project would range from
31.5 to 35.8 persons per acre, nore than three tines
the current popul ation density for Track 9505 and
al nrost two and a half tines the popul ati on density for
Ward 4, creating a disparity that in ny view
exasperates, not only the housing situation, but other
rel at ed probl ens associ at ed wi t h proposed devel opnent .

This situation is gernane to the traffic
problem Increased traffic to an over-burdened
system which currently and in the foreseeable future
i s unabl e to adequately handle the a.m/p. m rush hour
traffic that flows to and fromthe downtown area of
our City.

The proposed project is bounded by | ocal
streets, New Hanpshire Avenue, Peabody, ChillumPl ace,
and Sligo MIIl Road, respectively. Rittenhouse,
bet ween New Hanpshi re and Kansas Avenue, woul d al so be
af fected by the proposed devel opnent. Local streets,
by definition, are supposed to offer |owest |evel
nmobility and service to through traffic novenent,
usual ly deliberately discouraged. This is froma DOT
pri nt out.

Hones adj acent to the proposed

devel opnent, ol der hones, have pl astered walls.
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Excess traffic causes, on sone streets, to develop a
corridor effect, thereby causing cracks in walls in
homes that the District Government will not repair
An exanple, 60 23rd St., N.E., the local streets in ny
view are not designed to carry excess traffic.

In order to circunvent the heavy traffic
on New Hanpshire Avenue, N. E., during the rush hour
periods, nmany drivers violate established "do not
enter" signs, electronic or posted, which are supposed
to deter entry of traffic into the community during
the 7:00 a.m and 9: 30 tine period. Denographi cs have
changed remarkably in terns of popul ation density,
traffic patterns and systens, and i n ot her areas since
t he 2000 Census, as suggested in terns of accuracy in
the D.C. Atlas publication dated Novenber, 2005.

The proposed cost of housing for persons
buying into the proposed devel opment may require the
addi ti ons of nore persons per unit than anticipated to
neet hi gh nortgage obligations.

I n conclusion, nenbers of Citizens Aware,
and residents beyond our i medi ate bl ock organi zati on
boundari es, as supported by 272 signed petitions, are
trying desperately to maintain the integrity of our
comunity, by asking that the Comm ssion give great

t hought before nmaking a determ nation to grant the
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zoning fromcurrent R1-Bto 5-RAor B W truly
| ove our conmunity, and hope that R-1-B zoning will
remain.

Thank you. Respectfully submtted,
Lawence L. Martin.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Did you have anyone el se you wanted to
call at this point, or will they just testify as
i ndi vi dual s?

MS. JEFFERSON: W don't have nuch tine, so
| think they'll just testify as individuals, they
have, what, two m nutes?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Three m nutes, and |
need you to pull that m crophone closer as you
respond.

M5. JEFFERSON: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. So, you'l
cl ose out now, and then we can pick these other fol ks
up as i ndividual s.

M5. JEFFERSON: Okay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

M5. JEFFERSON. Do you want me to cl ose
out ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Do you have -- you can

just give us your final thought.
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MS. JEFFERSON: We are concerned about, as

t he Commi ssion testified, about the condo associ ation
bei ng responsible for certain itens. W don't think
it's likely to have people conming into the community
and wanting to have to pay for that.

Al so, private streets are proposed, that
nmeans t hose condo resi dents woul d have to pay for snow
removal , repairs of streets, and such |like that, and
you nmay have peopl e cutting through t he devel opnent to
duck sonme of the traffic that we know that they wll
face. And so, that is a concern for us.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. Let's -- we'll
have our questions for Ms. Jefferson and M. Martin,
and then we'll hear the testinony fromthe other
fol ks.

Any questions for either of these fol ks?
Any questions?

M. Jeffries?

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: | have a question.

Ms. Jefferson, you state 272 residents,
nmean, can you just give nme a sense of exactly what was
-- what did you ask of these 272 residents, as it
relates to this developnment? |I'mtrying to get a
sense of what it nmeans that 272 residents, you know,

stated that they were agai nst a zoni ng change, is that
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what you sai d?

M5. JEFFERSON:. Actually, Dr. Martin
initiated that project. She is a nenber of Citizens
Aware, and | would defer the question to her, but |
woul d just say first of all, everybody that is
affected and lives in the cormunity is not part of an
organi zed conmunity organi zation. So, | think the
benefit of those petitions is the voice of those
peopl e that are not part of an organized group are
bei ng heard through their signature on these
petitions, and at this tine | will pass --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: She hasn't testified
yet, so if you can incorporate that into your
testinmony -- that response into your testinony.

COMM SSI ONER JEFFRIES: It's really around
-- | just want to understand t he net hodol ogy, in termns
of , you know, how you came about, you know, because
272, | mean, that seens pretty |l arge, but so, it nakes
you sort of wonder exactly how you went about that.

And, ny ot her question, M. Jefferson, is
that I think the Applicant has testified that, you
know, because of the PUD, and the map anmendnent, that
the community will get a nunber of benefits. | nean,
t he pocket parks, the green | awn, the great lawn, |I'm

sorry, affordable housing, so all those things, you
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know, m ght go away if we were | ooking at a matter of
ri ght developnment. | nmean, have you sort of

consi dered, you know, the attractiveness of sone of
the benefits and anenities that are being offered

t hrough t his PUD?

M5. JEFFERSON. Actually, there is, there's
been a nunber of questions about the parks, and just
how much benefit they will be to the community. It
has to be worked out, | believe, with the new
residents that will be coming in and having to pay the
condonm niumfee to maintain those green spaces and
t hat shrubbery that's there

And, the issue of affordabl e housing, when
West *Group came in and presented their PUD, they had
no af f ordabl e housi ng. They did not offer that. That
was a suggestion of the conmunity.

The community voted for ten affordable
housi ng units, and at that tine were hoping that
wormen, children would benefit fromthat. A recent
devel opnent has been that 12 of the 17, | believe,
af f ordabl e housing units are going to seniors. So,

t hat | eaves out a nunber of people that woul d benefit
fromthe affordable housing units, and those 12 are
bei ng of fered as condom niuns. You have five

t ownhouses that really would be available to the
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public as affordabl e housing units, and | don't think
that's significant when you are tal king 200
househol ds.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Anyone el se?

M. Hood?

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: | have questi on.

Ms. Jefferson, you nmentioned about,
roughly, 18 neetings, and 17 changes. Wis that due to
t he group being conscientious of what the community
i nput was, and they nade the changes because of the
i nput that they got? Wuld you say that's a fair
assessnent ?

MS. JEFFERSON: | think that's a fair
assessment, and | will quantify that the 17 and 18
figures that | used were just kind of |like off the top
of ny head. But, the point | was naking was that
there were several revisions to these changes, and,
yes, the changes were made as a request of individuals
that m ght have conme to a neeting in January. And
t hen, sonebody didn't come i n January rmay have come in
February, and it went on like that. A group may have
cone in March

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Right, so this

devel oper changed, trying to work with the input of
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the conmmunity.
MS. JEFFERSON: Yes, he did.
VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Thank you.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Anyone el se?
M. dasgow, any questions?
Ms. Whiting, did you have any questions
for either Ms. Jefferson or M. Martin?
kay, thank you. You both can go back and
have a seat, and then we'll just have this panel.
| don't know everyone's name, so maybe we
can work from-- Dr. Martin, if you want to go first,
that's fine, too.
DR, MARTIN. Ckay. |I'mDr. Oralisa Martin,
a D.C. resident, |located across the street fromthe
said property at 6101 New Hanpshire Avenue.
It's inportant to understand that on
Sept enber 22, 2005, I, with Dr. A Kelly, on behal f of
the citizens who conprise this community of the
Lanond- Ri ggs subdi vi sion, submttedto the District of
Col unmbi a Zoni ng Conmm ssi on 272 adul t -si gned petitions
in opposition to Zoning Application Case 0530.
The process used, in answer to the
guestion, was door to door, knocki ng on doors, talKking
to peopl e about the new devel opnment as was presented

to us, and to be clear, we went al nost a whol e year of
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a PUD image that |ooked like a glorified spider web
pl aced on a screen, with us supposedly comenting on
what we |iked and what we didn't |ike, whether we
liked the trees and all of this stuff, and then
revisions. So, we are constantly reacting, just as
com ng in here.

When | sit in this assenbly, and listen to
t he experts, yourselves, asking pertinent questions
that people like nyself and those behind ne were
expected to catch in order to make a decision, we
understood that we needed that piece of property to
remain R-1-B zoning, because it protected us and it
protected our rights.

W also felt that we were viol ated,
because we went through a process |ooking at a PUD a
whol e year, and it wasn't until August 31st that we
| earned this required a changed in zoning. And, for
peopl e who oppose, we really didn't get nuch of a
Voi ce.

kay, and when | realized that we weren't
getting nmuch of a voice in organizations, noved out
wi th several people and we did door-to-door knocking
until 10:00-11:00 at night.

And, because | don't really work an 8:00

to 5:00 job, and Dr. Kelly had tinme off, too, and
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three other persons with ne, we worked it and tal ked
to people, and discussed it with themon the street,
in the household, risking life on what was going to
happen to our conmunity.

And, we need to say to the Zoning
Comm ssion, we | ooked at the project as a nonster,
sitting in the mddl e of our community. \When people
tal k about not wanting to cut grass and a lawn, that's
part of our character, and the val ue.

And so, this project |ooks |ike a nonster,
and whi ch many peopl e who are el ders feel terrorized.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Dr. Martin, | need
your cl osing thought.

DR. MARTIN. Ckay. M closing thought is
that we, the hard-working residents of D.C., continue
to | ook to our Zoning Comm ssion, and the el ected
officials, to protect us fromthe violation of our
rights. And, we urge you to not grant a rezoni ng of
the said property, and to vote that it retains its
zoning R 1-B.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Ma'am are you Dr. Kelly? No, okay. Well
we'll have you go next. |I'msorry. You can stay
right there, we'll just slide the mc over.

M5. GRIFFIN Yes, ny nanme is Panel a
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Giffin. | live at 6119 New Hanpshire Avenue, and |

am very concerned about the anount of traffic it's
going to bring to our comunity, which is already
overly burdened. There are a |ot of accidents.
Peopl e are hurt very badly at the intersection, right
at New Hanpshire and Rittenhouse. That's where ny
house is, right on that corner, and you hear
anbul ances.

| know peopl e personally who have been in
accidents on that corner, and | think addi ng that many
people to that area right there could only make it
worse. | don't see how anything that's being done
there can nake that situation any better.

And, the houses do -- they do shake, and
|"mreally worried with this magnitude of a
construction over at that site, what it's going to do
to the houses below. There's a big construction going
on on South Dakota Avenue, at the end of South Dakota
Avenue, next to Fort Lincoln, and when it rains that
area is just nud, just cones down over there. One
time they had to close the street off. |'mvery
concerned with what's goi ng to happen, because that is
on a hill, what is going to happen with that
magni tude, and this is probably going to happen with

any type of devel opment over there.
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But, we've done a lot to our houses in
t hat nei ghborhood to wat erproof and that type of
thing, I know | have with ny house, and |I'mvery
worri ed about runoff and that type of thing,
especially during the construction phase of the
proj ect .

And, it was given that zone for a reason
Every nei ghborhood has a zone for a reason, and |
don't see a reason to change our zone. There are
ot her conmunities all over the City that have a zone,
t hey stay that zone, and when there is a change about
a |l ot of people are opposed to it, because we noved
there for a reason, we noved there because that was
the zone, and that's where we wanted to |ive.

So, | don't see a valid reason for
changi ng the zone.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay, thank you, Ms.
Giffin. Just hold your seat, and then we'll take
guestions for the whol e panel together.

Sir?

MR. JOHNSON. Good evening, ny name is
Wl lard Johnson. | have lived at 6128 New Hanpshire
Avenue, N. E., for 42 years. As a matter of fact, |
live in one of the three houses that you saw on the

map down at the bottom of the hill
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| just learned today that that is a 50-
foot slope that's com ng down toward ne, and so |
didn't know exactly what the sl ope, you know, how rmuch
of a slope it is.

But, I will say this, | have noticed over
the years a trenendous increase in the volune of
traffic comng out of Maryland into the District,
particularly, during the norning and eveni ng hours
bet ween 6:30 and 9:00 a.m, and 3:30 to 6:30 p. m

To conplicate things, New Hanpshire Avenue
is a bus route to Fort Totten. There are several bus
st ops sout hbound and northbound inside the District
| i ne between Eastern Avenue and North Capitol Street.
Buses, as you know, nmake frequent stops, and wl|
delay traffic in an already crowded situation

| have not been able, of course, to count
the traffic, but there is a steady flow of traffic,
bunper to bunper, conming into the District, blocking
dri veways and streets, and sonetinmes, you know,
intersections. Wen the light turns green, they are
al ready out there, and so they are bl ocking that.

Now, travelers, as | heard ny nei ghbors
nmention, they make an effort to avoid the delay by
negoti ating through other streets in the conmunity in

order to get downtown.
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Currently, with bunper-to-bunper cars
buses, heavy-duty trucks, and other types of
conveyances, now additional traffic entering New
Hanpshire, N.E. Corridor would only serve to add to
the pollution problem | haven't heard pollution
nmenti oned here, but there is a tremendous pollution
probl em you know, with the slow trucks con ng
through, and it's definitely having an effect on human
health. | haven't heard that nentioned.

But, this proposed devel opnent woul d add,
wi th an additional 400 new residents in ny view woul d
add an additional inpact on the above-nenti oned
probl em

Now, it was nmentioned that those five
exits, you know, it sounds good on paper, but actually
they can't go through there because it's going to --
they'd be bl ocked up over there trying to get out on
the cycle of Kansas, because it's already bunper to
bunper .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | need your cl osing
t hought, M. Johnson.

MR. JOHNSON:. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR. JOHNSON. All right, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay, thank you.
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Ms. Jones, Conm ssioner Jones?

M5. JONES: Yes. | want to, | know that |
have to at the end of the neeting tal k about ny area,
but 1'd like to stop for a m nute and ask Ms.

Jef ferson what she wanted me -- | was an inpronptu
witness, so | wanted to know what you wanted nme to

tal k about at this point.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Well, | want to
clarify sonething. You can -- the ANC will have
official testinony, and that will take place at our

hearing on the 7th. If you desire tonight to testify
as a Single-Mnber District Comm ssioner or as an

i ndi vidual, you can do that, and it's whatever you
want to say.

M5. JONES: And, that's what | understood
that you were going to, at the end of -- after
everyone's testinony, have that. So, |'m asking --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: No, the official ANC
testinmony is what is being held out of order.

M5. JONES: -- so | can testify now.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: As an i ndi vi dual you
can testify now for three m nutes.

M5. JONES: Right. Well again, | wanted to
ask what -- | can talk all day as a resident, but Ms.

Jefferson called ne up as a witness, so | wanted to
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know i f she had anything specific she wanted nme to
say.

M5. JEFFERSON. | just wanted your
t hought s.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, the answer is
no. Ckay, thanks. Go ahead.

M5. JONES: Ckay. So, as a resident, |
have been involved in this, I'velivedinD.C all ny
life, but | noved into the area in 1999, and | really
like the cormunity. | live in the Parkvi ew area, Park
Morgan area, for ten years previous to that, so |I'm
really happy with the community in which | live.

And, we are a conmunity of nei ghbors, and
even though | "ma representative, |"mal so a resi dent,
and this is going to be in nmy backyard, and so | have
a vested interest for two reasons.

There are, on that property, that is a
huge green space whi ch the community has enj oyed si nce
|"ve been there, and they have enjoyed it over tineg,
but to have them-- what you didn't see on the screen
over there was that -- or didn't notice, was that
there are two single-famly dwellings onthat [ot, and
they plan to tear themdown to enl arge a buil di ng that
we don't want. And so, the traffic, he has not been

asked about the parki ng spaces behi nd his house, those
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par ki ng spaces that one of the Conm ssioners asked
about on the drawing on SO, that he wasn't asked
about it. | asked himif he knew anyt hi ng about that,
and there was no perm ssion.

So, I"'msaying there is -- there should be
-- our conmunity is much nore than houses. |It's nuch
nore than a honeowners' fee, or a virtual gated
comunity, and we have a | ot at stake, and | woul d not
like to see that materialize into a battle over a
green space.

| appreciate the green space, but it is --
our conversations within my community have been halted
at the honeowners' fee, and what is probably going to
be a battle in the future.

Qur comrunity gets together once a year
for conmunity day, we have a Gospel Festival, we just
opened a rec center, and by the way, they just paved
our street. | feel like we have the | ast paved street
in Washington. So, in that way, we are a country
town, in that we are just now getting the street
scapes, the alleys, and our entire community toget her.

So, this plan, as a resident, doesn't know
t he outside of that 11.2 acres, and so | wi sh that ny
recommendation as a resident is that you reject this

plan and all ow the West*Group to conme back to the
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comunity and negotiate a nore community-friendly
pl an.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Questions for this panel fromthe
Comm ssion? Any questions?

M. Jeffries.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: A question for Dr.
Martin. | just want to nake certain I'mclear, did
you tally those individuals that you discussed with
t he devel opment who are supportive?

DR MARTIN. Did | tally?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You need to turn the
m crophone on.

DR. MARTIN: | need clarity to the
guestion, |'msorry.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: You stated that 272
residents, and we got the big folder, voiced
opposition. |I' mwondering whet her, were there a nunber
of people that you spoke with who were supportive of
t he devel oprent ?

DR. MARTIN:. The support that | heard was
what you heard today, and so | did not tally the
nunber of persons who were in support, nor did | tally
t he nunber of persons who were was it in favor or what

was his position.
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COWM SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Okay, thank you.

DR MARTIN: You are wel cone.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Madam Chai r ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes, M. Hood.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Let ne just ask
sonmething of Dr. Martin.

You said you went door to door, you and,
| can't remenber who el se you nanmed, that you all went
door to door, and | applaud your efforts in doing
somet hi ng t hat shows that you take a lot of initiative
i n your nei ghborhood for doing this. But, |let ne ask
you, when you went door to door, did you have a
di scussion or did you |let people just read the
| anguage t hat you have here on this three-sentence
petition, or did you have a discussion with each
i ndi vi dual ?

DR MARTIN: | had a discussion, all of
t hose petitions don't represent just Oralisa, but I
even tallied which ones canme through me, which ones
came through Dr. Kelly, which ones cane through, |
think it was a Ms. Reed and soneone else. | talk a
lot. Okay. So, | tried to present to the signer what
the issue was, | didn't just stick -- because this
happens to ny people all the tine, folk cone in and

stick sonmething in front of us and tell us sign. So,
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| tried to present what | understood the issue to be,
and then | tried to succinctly put it on a sheet of
paper so that when there is a signature, if we had to
go to court, peopl e woul d under st and what they si gned.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Because agai n, when
| look at what | see here, it does not expound upon
what's actually happening. If | read this, |, too,
woul d be outraged, if | just read this. That's why
wanted to know did you have a di scussi on.

DR MARTIN:. | did.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: kay, thank you.

DR MARTIN:. | did.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Anyone el se for the
panel ?

COWM SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Yes, | just, you
know, want to just make certain that, | nean you are
t he nessenger, you are the person that's, you know,
speaki ng to these individuals versus the Applicant or
the developer. So, | guess I'mjust a bit leery up
here as rel ates to, you know, sone of the nethodol ogy,
because I'mnot certain | know exactly what you
presented to them even beyond what Vice-Chair Hood
has said. Do you see what | nean?

DR. MARTIN:. | do.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: And, it's --
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DR MARTIN And, | --

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: -- excuse nme, and,
Dr. Martin, I'"'mnot -- | mean, |I'mnot going to
guestion, you know, your notives or anything, but |'m
just dealing with nethodology, and I just want to --
you know, because when you come up and say 272
residents, | need to understand fully howyou got that
i nformati on and what was present ed, because, you know,
it just calls into question process.

DR. MARTIN. Ckay. Let nme lay it out as
succinctly as | can. Having gone through several
neetings, be they ANC, little cluster group neetings
with West*Group presenting i nages that we didn't
under stand, many people in the conmunity not having
even the language. |If you ask them they woul dn't
know that we were in an R-1-B zone.

Okay. So, understanding that we were in
trouble, that a nonster was about to enter the
comunity, okay, | didn't use that term"nonster,"” |'m
using it to you, okay, then it was inportant to go and
first of all let the cormunity know t hat the property
had been sold, which many did not know. Okay. And
t hen secondly, to |l et the community know t hat those of
us within the 200 square foot radii received a letter

that said the new owners wanted to change the zone.
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Ckay.

And so, then to define what that was, and
then to say, in changing the zone we have been
presented with several nodels. And so, several nodels
meani ng we want to nove fromsingle-fam |y housing,
si ngl e- det ached hones, to townhouses, condom niuns, |
never used the word row houses, | should have used
that, too. But anyway, and apartnments, these
apartnents, condom ni uns, and that we, and | naned us
the citizens, are asking you, are you -- would you
like to keep the zone as is, which would be single-
famly units, detached. kay.

So, that's the content of the di scussion.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Anyone el se?

M. TurnbulI.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Dr. Martin, do you
t hi nk, do nost peopl e understand that the zoning
change is just for the area in question, it doesn't
affect the rest of the nei ghborhood, or were they
concerned about that al so? | nean, nmaybe -- it
sounds like there's a |ot of confusion.

DR. MARTIN There is a | ot of confusion by
virtue of the fact that first of all many people had

not heard of a PUD, they didn't know what that was.
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That's nunber one. There's a |lot of confusion because
peopl e were comrenting on the PUD plan, the trees,
whet her McDonal d' s paper was going to fall in front of
nmy house, never seen the schenma of things which is
what the Conmi ssion asked tonight. You asked, how
does the big picture | ook? What does this nean?

And so, yes, there's confusion, there's
confusi on because, first of all, a year goes by with
di scussi on and no nention of a zone change, so when |
did I was silenced. And then secondly, once there's
t he nention of the zone change, the education of what
t hat neans.

See, you all are privy, because you do
this, this is your profession, but for the conmunity
out there, the one thing we knew that if we keep the
zoning as it is we could | ook and see across the
street what |looks like tonmy left, ny right, in front
of me and behind ne.

So, we understood that this particular
project didn't fit us, that foreigners that cone in,
we called it an invasion. W don't have the | anguage
you have, but we knew it didn't fit, and they kept
changi ng on us.

So, one week we were responding to a

certai n nunmber of condom ni uns, and the next week we
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were responding to sonmething el se. One week we were
responding to a park on the corner, and now we cone
today and found out there's a dog park. They never
heard of a dog park before, and this is what's been
happening to us consistently, and, you know what, we
feel violated. W really do. W feel violated,
because we are tal king about people, not just the
materials, we're violated.

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Let ne ask you
something. |If the process is to continue, what
changes or what do you think the Applicant could
better present to you, how do you see this going
forward to better address your concerns?

DR. MARTIN: | think at this point, now
first | need to ask for a functioning definition. Are
you asking nme as an individual, are you asking in
light of the community, because | will answer you on
two | evels, | pronmi se you

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | guess | just want
to see the needs of the community addressed here.

DR. MARTIN. Ckay. In direct answer to your
guestion, the conmmunity has voiced the need for that
property be devel oped within the constraints of an R-
1-B, so whatever the West*G oup needs to do in order

for that to happen, then that's what we are open to.
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When we asked themthe possibility of
that, we need to back up to say initially there was an
option of a devel opnent within an R-1-B, as |
understand from Ms. Judi Jones, and sonewhere or
anot her that dropped, so we didn't see that anynore.

So, we are going to all of these neetings
that we no | onger have the option of an R-1-B in the
neeting. So, we are cut out, but we continue to goto
t he neeti ngs.

So, the Conmi ssion needs to be aware of
the fact, and it depends on who has the mc at the
time at the neeting, because sonme hands aren't
recogni zed, m ne being one of them

COWMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. | had just one
guestion for Ms. Giffin. D d you have any acci dent
statistics that you could provide, or could you get
t hose, because you were nentioning the frequency of
acci dents at New Hanpshire and Rittenhouse, and DDOT
mai ntains statistics.

M5. GRIFFIN. No, no, | haven't got, |
don't have any. Since we are going to have anot her
hearing, | can get sone.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes, if that's

somet hing that you could get, it's either MPD or DDOT
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that has it, and submt it to the record, that would
hel p just round out your testinony.

M. JONES: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

M. dasgow, any questions?

MR GLASGOW | think that what we'll do is
we'll cover a lot of these allegations next tine.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's fi ne.

Comm ssi oner Wihiting, did you have any
guestions? Ckay.

Thanks to the panel very mnuch.

Yes, sir.

MR MARTIN | want to know if it's clear
innm statenent when | said | just | earned today that
it's a 50-foot drop, | knew there was a sl ope back
there, | just want to make certain that --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You were sayi ng you
didn't know --

MR MARTIN. -- | didn't know how nuch of
a slope it was.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: -- yes, | understood
that when you said it.

MR. MARTIN: | just wanted to clear that
up.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thanks for the
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clarification.

MR. MARTIN: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, thanks,
everyone.

kay. Also on the witness list | have
Rodney Foxworth, representing the Lanond-Ri ggs
Citizens Association, Dr. Avis Kelly. Are you going
totestify? Okay, please conme forward. Terry Goi ngs
for the Lanond CDC, d oria Mbley.

You need to give the cards to the reporter

who is over here.

M. Foxworth, why don't you go ahead and
get started.

MR. FOXWORTH: Ckay, good eveni ng,
Comm ssioners, and thank you for this opportunity to
testify on behalf of the Lanond-Riggs Citizens
Association. | am Rodney Foxworth, President, and |
live at 5714 5th Street, NE. |'malso an econom c
devel opnment professional, having been the Manager of
an 11 state technical assistance project funded by the
Department of Justice for the National Congress for
Communi ty Economi c Devel opnent, that revitalize
comunities across the country.

|'ve spent three years as a project

manager for the National League of Cities, managi ng a
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proj ect that provided assistance of non-profits and
| ocal governments across the country to revitalize
communi ti es.

And | astly, | spent three years as the
Town Admi nistrator for Bl adensburg, Maryl and and
initiated and inplenmented their historic strategic
pl anni ng process to revitalize the town.

| al so have a Masters in Public Policy.
Al though | did not submt ny resune as part of ny
testinmony, | hope that you will consider ne as an
expert witness on behalf of the conmunity in
opposition to the proposed devel opnent.

Since 1948, LRCA has represented all of
Lanond- Ri ggs, and we have been active in everything
fromthe proposed hi ghway t hr ough our comunity in the
1970s, to building of a library, a rec center in the
"80s, fromissues of crinme and co-sponsoring the city-
wi de Youth Sunmit |ast year, to holding our first
annual bazaar | ast Saturday, from advocating for a
smal |l aerial plan to guide overall devel opnent in
Lanond- Ri ggs, and to working on proposed devel opnent
projects |ike the West*G oup PUD.

Al t hough we acknow edge that The Jarvis
and West *Group att ended nunerous comrunity neetings to

expl ai n t he proposed project, we still oppose t he PUD
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W sent correspondence to the Zoni ng Conm ssion early
this year opposing the project, based on | and use
deci sions and policy. Having done an anal ysis of the
PUD, along with Citizens Aware, Lanond Community
Action G oup, these are two bl ock associ ati ons of the
Lanond-Riggs Citizens Association, and the ANC 4B
Comm ssi on Bowser, opposition was not an enoti onal
response.

W did, however, state that we would
revisit that decision after reports from appropriate
City agenci es were avail abl e, so that we coul d benefit
fromtheir review and conments.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. M. Foxworth, if you
are going to read your whol e statenent you are not
going to get through it, so could | ask you to kind of
hit the highlights?

MR, FOXWORTH: Sure.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

MR. FOXWORTH: W' ve done an anal ysi s of
the reports fromthe City agencies, and we have sone
comment s about those reports.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. That woul d be great.

MR FOMWORTH Wth the fire and EM5, it
clearly states, and | quote, that "The turn rate of 20

feet is going to be somewhat tight, and it depends
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upon parking. Residents of our community and
residents of that devel opnent should not have to
depend upon appropriate parking to get energency
services."

From the DDOT report, we don't see any
evi dence of simlar proposals like this working inthe
District, and, in fact, when the devel oper nenti oned
this nodel really couldn't cite two or three exanpl es
of where this has worked in Washington, D.C.

Traffic was bad on New Hanpshire Avenue
before the bridge work, and, in fact, DDOT's traffic
study only includes the four streets around the
devel opnent. It doesn't go four blocks over to New
Hanpshire and N. Capitol Street, which is a ngjor
t horoughfare, and it doesn't go 12 bl ocks over to
Ri ggs Road and New Hanpshire Avenue, which is also a
maj or thoroughfare. So, we get traffic janmed up in
t he norning com ng through our nei ghborhoods, and |
live Iike four blocks away fromthe project. And, in
fact, DDOT confirned today that their study only
i ncludes the four blocks that are adjacent to the
actual project itself.

Wth the DHCD report, there's no way that
the density of this proposed devel opnent replicates

t he massing and density of the housing units in
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Lanond- Ri ggs. There are no townhouses and condos in
our community, none at all.

In terns of the public spaces serving as
public front yards, until there is a codified
homeowners agreenent these are public spaces in a
publ i ¢ devel opnent funded by -- I"'msorry, these are
private spaces in a private devel opnent funded by
private funds.

The nunber of proposed units that are
af fordabl e are also insufficient. W understand that
projects like this inthe Cty, the City considers
about 20 percent as an appropriate affordabl e housi ng
nunber.

In addition, if this was raised to 28
units, then they should not be Iinmted to the
t ownhouses, the affordable units shoul d be spread out
t hroughout the devel oprent.

|"mgoing to skip some of the **WAS| **
concerns that's in ny testinony. Let ne get to the
O fice of Planning concerns.

Just as the Ofice of Planning and DDOT
wants to make sure that the | egal |anguage is there
for the honeowners association, regarding the
managenment and infrastructure, simlar concerns need

to be placed with the public place. | think sone of
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t he Conmmi ssioners nmentioned that earlier today as
wel | .

The project is still too dense, and that's
been echoed by several of the Comm ssioners. The
proj ect was proposed at 199 units, 187 units really
doesn't make any significant difference in the
proj ect .

The project does not conply with Sections
410 and 225 sections of the Zoni ng Regul ati ons.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Wul d you just wap it
up, and we'll read the detail in your witten
st at ement .

MR, FOXWORTH: Sure.

W see no significant comunity benefits
in the proposal. The sheet of the community benefits
were offered as tal king points by the devel oper, not
ever a firmoffer in any of the neetings that |
attended. And so, we know, therefore, devel opnents
like this, perhaps, $400,000 is a nore appropriate
figure fromestimated hone sales totaling half a
billion dollars, or close to a billion dollars in
total hone sal es, $400,000 only represents |ike .053
percent of the total realized as sal es.

The last point I'd like to make is that if

t he devel oper offers additional naterials for
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consi deration of the PUD, the Lanond-Riggs Citizens
Association would | i ke to have a chance to | ook at any
additional materials that are being of fered, and have

a chance to offer sonme public testinony for the record

as wel | .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Dr. Kelly.

DR. KELLY: Good evening, |adies and
gentlemen. M nane is Avis Kelly. | ama resident of

t he Lanond- Ri ggs conmunity. My property adjoins the
property in question, and I amdirectly affected by
this project. Hence, ny need to speak to you today.

| am here to appeal the Zoni ng Commi ssion
to deny the request of the West*Group in their
application for a zone change froman R 1 to R-5-B

| see this building, this project, as |
have recently | ost ny husband, and because of that |
was not able to be in on the early planning and
presentations that were nmade by the Wst*G oup
However, | did receive nine letters fromthe Hol |l and
Conmpany, stating their decision to change the zoning
fromR1to R5 And, as soon as | saw that
comuni cation, | started right away to make a
petition.

| ama citizen of the Lanond-Ri ggs
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comunity. | do not want the zone changed fromR-1 --
| want the zoning to stay R-1-B, | do not want the
zone changed.

And we, Dr. Martin joined ne in the
solicitation of support for this petition, hence the
nunber that we acquired.

| see this project as an invasion, |
really feel invaded. As | |ook out, | ook right out
into the property, and | see the value that the
West*Group in their presentation places on the
greenery, howit neans nuch to them And, in the sane
way it means rmuch to ne, too. Were | ampl aci ng t hat
project is a big wall right in front of ne, and the
back of these houses 30 feet in front of ne, that's
what |'mgetting, instead of the greenery. |It's
therapy for ne, and | didn't want to be selfish,
don't want to be selfish and say |'m | ooking out for
nysel f alone, but | got around to many of the
nei ghbors and | realized that they shared the sane
view as nysel f, and hence, | wanted to go out nore and
talk about it, and | tried to talk up for thembecause
t hey asked nme to.

And, it rem nds nme of a piece of property
that | have in Tacoma Park. | have 1,200 feet of

enpty space in the basenent, | tried to convert that
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- | petitionedto convert that spot to apartnents, but
it was turned down because Tacoma Park cannot afford
to have anynore accomodation, they can't afford
anynore acconmodati on, hence | cannot convert it.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | need your cl osing
t hought now.

DR. KELLY: This property is the same as
that piece of property | have there, it is a big piece
of greenery, it cannot -- we can't afford to have
anyt hing there, because the place is already
congested. In the norning, it is so dense it's a
traffic jamevery norni ng al ong New Hanpshi re Avenue.

And, | feel that we ought to take this
into consideration, and we should not approve this
petition.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Thank you very much.

M . Goi ngs.

MR. GO NGS: Good evening. M nane is
Terry Goings, and | am a nenber of the Lanond
comunity. |'ve been living in the Lanond conmunity
now for 47 years. | was raised and born three, and
|"mnow living in the house that | grew up in.

Really, I'mhere to tal k about the
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community benefits, where they have been proposed for
the conmmunity benefits. |If nothing else, I would ask
that you all reject this proposal just on community
benefits alone. | don't think there's enough community
benefits for the size project that they are proposing.

Another thing, | don't think that the
proper people was in the negotiation for these
community benefits, even though they proposed a
comunity benefit package, | think it shoul d have been
nore | eaders of the community in here.

While I'm | ooking at the Coolidge High
School, and here | am PTA President of Coolidge, and
| wasn't in the negotiation, and they say they are
going to give us 14 conputers, and we are not able to
receive 14 conputers at this tine because of
el ectrical capacity. So, therefore, the proper people
were not in the negotiation of these conmunity
benefits.

One thing that I"'mthinking also is that
t he whol e plan shoul d have been negotiated a little
bit different, that's why we are having the problem
that we are having now. |1'mbelieving that the
West *Group probably went to too nany people, that it
shoul d have been an ad hoc conmttee, naybe they

shoul d have took one representative from each
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comunity group, sat down with themand negoti ated, or
come to one neeting.

Now, Ms. Jones was having a community
neeting with the West*Group. She is the ANC --
af fected ANC Commi ssi oner, and she was having a
comunity neeting with the West*G oup, and was
inviting everybody in.

| believe the problem cane and the
West*Group was trying to accormodate all these snal
comunity groups that we do have here, so I've got to
comend them for that, but | think that was the
m st ake when they decided to go to all these single
groups to negotiate. So, if you go to ten different
groups you are going to get ten different ideas, and
that's where the problemcone from

| believe they need to conme back to the
community, and | believe that they can negotiate
somet hing that community can live with, and, of
course, as it stands right now, the community is not
going to be able to live with this, it's going to be
t oo conmpact of a conmmunity, and | don't believe that's
what you all want.

And, that's my testinony right there.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Thank you very much.

Ms. Mobl ey.
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M5. MOBLEY: Good evening. M nane is

Gorial. Mbley. | reside at 6030 Sligo MI| Road,
N. E., Washington, D.C. 20011. | amwthin the 200

square foot radius that people have been talking

about .

|"'ma native Washi ngtoni an, one of four
generations, and | have lived on Sligo MII Road for
48 years. Believe it or not, 1'm52. kay, so let's

get that cleared up right now.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You did swear in.

MR MOBLEY: | did swear that in the
beginning, it's all in the genes.

In addition to being pretty nuch -- ny
famly noved to Sligo M|l Road when | was four years
old, and we were the first Black famly, African
Anmerican famly, in the 6000 bl ock of Sligo MI| Road.
So, |I've watched the community evol ve, devel op
change, and change i s not necessarily a bad thing, and
| do not wish or want the Conm ssioners to think that
| ' m agai nst change.

Everybody, and | concur, with the three
maj or i ssues that you' ve heard, which are density, the
i mpact on the conmunity, as well as the |ack of
comuni cation with community nenbers.

In the tine that |'ve known about this, |
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admt, | have not been able to attend neetings, and
that's primarily because |'mcaring for ny 83-year old
not her who has significant health concerns.

As a result, though, | have had an
opportunity to get a few bits of infornmation,
primarily, through Judi Jones, and through the one
correspondence that | got, or ny nother and |
received, as a result of the letter that you tal ked
about with the zoning change. That's, basically, the
only thing that |I've heard.

There are sonme fundanental flaws with
respect to the design, and with all due respect to the
O fice of Planning | think you all need to go back out
there and | ook at the comrunity.

At the intersection of New Hanmpshire and
Ri ttenhouse, not only is there a row of three houses,
there's also a bus stop, and if you are tal ki ng about
trying to increase the nunber of houses there, as well
as the green space, and you are taking away the green
space that people would have had to wait for the
buses, that is a safety concern

W have several charter schools in the
nei ghborhood. Wth the density of this particul ar
property, what will happen is that a | ot of the

children will not have a safe way to go to and from

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

160

the bus stop. Specifically, I"'mreferring to the bus
stop at Peabody and New Hanpshire Avenue, and there's
al so anot her bus stop between -- excuse ne, let ne
verify, there are three bus stops between New
Hanpshire and Rittenhouse up to approxi mately New
Hanpshire and Oneida Street, and it's Onei da, we don't
use the Native Anerican pronunciation of Oneida, and
it's Quackenbos. GCkay? Just want to clarify that.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

M5. MOBLEY: Ckay. So, |'mconcerned about
t he i ssues of density, because it's not only traffic,
as you said, Comm ssioner, it's not just building
mass, it's peopl e mass, and what that nunber of people
will do to change the character of the community is
significantly so that | amurging you to reject the
pr oposal .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

MS. MOBLEY: | do -- could | answer a
guestion, because sonmeone asked what woul d we want.
VWhat we want is -- am| allowed to respond to that?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: As | ong as you keep it
brief.

M5. MOBLEY: Ckay then. | say we don't
need a dog park. Most of us walk around in the

nei ghbor hood, and the only people who are going to
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benefit fromthe dog park woul d probably be three or
four houses that are on that side of Peabody and
Chillum and that's it.

The other thing is, | also have a survey,
or not a survey, a petition, and it includes 20
i ndi vi dual s, my nei ghbors, | wal ked door to door, and
| have what | said to them and | also presented to
themfromthe zoning application, | told themexactly
what was on the notice, so people would know what |
was tal king about. And, | didn't just stuck it under
their noses, | explained to themwhat it was, and |
got 20 signatures. |If | had nore daylight | probably
woul d have gotten nore.

Qut of those 20 only two declined to sign.
kay? And, | will give it to the Secretary, and |
have copies if you wanted them too.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. That woul d be great,
yes, that would be very hel pful

Al right. Questions for the panel.

M. Jeffries?

COW SSI ONER JEFFRIES: M. Foxworth, |I'm
sorry | had stepped out when you started your
testinmony, but two really quick questions. One, you
stated that there were no townhouses or condos

anywhere in the comunity.
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MR. FOXWORTH: That's correct.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: So, in a four-block

radi us, or when you say community, how big is that?
MR. FOXMORTH: The Lanond- Ri ggs communi ty.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Ckay.

MR FOXMWORTH That covers the entire
devel opnent and X nunber of bl ocks on all sides, there
are no condos, nor townhouses.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Ckay. And then,

t he second question | had is that you nmentioned here
under the community benefits in the PUD, you didn't
think there was any significant conmunity benefits,
and then you listed that you thought the hone sal es
were likely torate close to $1 billion. You shoul d,
you know, probably circle back to the devel oper, |I'm
pretty certain that if that's the nunber they are

gi ving, but you might want to circle back if you are
really trying to figure out, you know, comrunity
benefits as a subset of what the intended sales wll
be.

MR FOXWORTH: All | did was take 189 units
ti mes average sal e price of $400, 000, and that came up
to be $750 mllion, unless | mssed a zero.

COW SSI ONER JEFFRI ES: Yes, yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Anyone el se?
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VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Madam Chai r, yes,

| also wanted to ask M. Foxworth, the Lanond-Ri ggs
Citizens Association, do you neet in the Lanond-Ri ggs
Li brary?

MR. FOXORTH: No, we outgrew that severa
years ago. W actually nmeet at the Faith Mravian
Chur ch

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay. So, we have
a citizens association in Lanond-Ri ggs and you have a
civic association in Lanond-Riggs, right?

MR. FOXWORTH: No, it's the Lanond-Ri ggs
Citizens Association.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay.

MR. FOXWORTH: Sone of our predecessors may
have been called civic association, but the nane
changed in like 5748, so it is now citizens
associ ati on.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ckay. \What are
your boundaries?

MR. FOXWORTH: W go fromall the way
behi nd the Lanond Rec Center, | don't know the street
nanmes, but Terry Goi ngs, he knows, in general, better
than I do, could | ask himto respond?

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Sure, just give ne

your boundari es.
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MR. GO NGS: Yes, they are starting from

Lanmond area, it runs down the B&) Railroad, it runs
down to Underwood Pl ace to the B&0O Rail road, down the
B&O Railroad all the way to, | think that's South
Dakot a Avenue, and it runs down Sout h Dakota Avenue to
Fort Totten Metro. The Fort Totten Metro cuts off
there, and it runs down to the Ward 5 area down there
to --

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOCD: Yes, | know where
it stops right there, I know where that is.

MR GO NGS: Back to Eastern Avenue, down
Eastern Avenue, all of that is considered part of our
service area.

VI CE- CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ri ght, okay, |I'm
famliar with that end.

kay, and, M. CGoings, | appreciate, | had

heard that about Coolidge H gh School, |I'mglad you
brought that up. Thank you.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

Dr. Kelly, you nentioned that you were
i mredi ately adj acent to the devel opnent, but you
didn't say precisely where you live. Could you just
gi ve us your address?

DR KELLY: Oh, I'msorry, |I'mat 5900 New
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Hanpshire Avenue, that's at the corner of Oneida and
New Hanpshire.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay, great, thank
you.

Anyone el se on the Comm ssion, questions
for the panel ?

M. das --

MR. FOMORTH: |'msorry, | just wanted to
make sure that the Commi ssioner realized that the ANCs
did take a vote on this, and that vote was no.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes, we under st and.

MR. FOXWORTH: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And, we al so
understood that they wanted tine to di gest additi onal
information, which is why we are organizing it this
way.

MR FOXMWORTH As do we all.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

M. dasgow, did you have any questions?

MR. GLASGOW Just one clarification. |
didn't hear that M. Foxworth was accepted as an
expert in any particular field.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: No, he -- he -- |
don't think a non-party can even proffer an expert.

MR GLASEOWN Ckay.
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CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: Yes, that's fine,

al t hough we do appreci ate knowi ng your background. |
didn't know that.

Comm ssi oner Wihiting, did you have any
guestions?

Ms. Jefferson, any questions for the
panel ?

kay, thank you all very nuch

Ckay, | also have Floyd Snmth and
Josephine Smth onthe witness list, if they'dlike to
testify. If you'd like to testify.

Anyone el se who would like to testify in
opposition, nowis the tine to conme forward.

Anyone el se?

So, M. Snmith, you are flying solo?

MR. SM TH. What ?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Are you flying sol 0?

MR SM TH Yes.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. Pl ease, go
ahead.

MR SMTH | |ive at 51 Peabody Street,
NNE | amdirectly in front of the main building
where the road goes up is ny house.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay.

MR SMTH:. | |istened to one of the people
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that was here, and ny house sits where he said the
other -- he's turning houses, their backs to ne.

When they tal ked to us before, they said

t he houses would all be toward Peabody Street. |If
they put the houses to ny -- if they will have the
wall in front of ne, the back, | thought they were

going to put the houses out toward Peabody Street. |
understand now t hat they are going to put them-- the
backs to ne.

And, he was saying that it's what it is,
it's the front of ny house that they are talking
about. They were very insensitive to what | see.

Do you understand nme?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes.

MR SMTH | know they've got the slide
rul es and they do all the things, but they are turning
t hese houses against ne. Do you know what | nean?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | understand your
concern conpl etely.

MR SMTH Yes. And, the insensitive
nature of his statenent bothers ne.

That's all | want to say.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. M. Smith, could you
just describe, if I want to | ook on a plat so | can

see specifically where you live, just so |'msure |

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

168

understand, so orient us with Chillum Pl ace.
MR SMTH | live at 1st and Peabody.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ch, you are at 1st and
Peabody, so you are right in that corner right before
the --
MR SMTH |I'mright across the street
fromthe entrance to the building.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | see, oh, okay, okay,

okay. Gkay. | believe the side will be shown, you
will see a side, not a back, just so you understand.
No, | just wanted you to understand.

And, the Applicant can show you nore
explicitly what that el evati on would | ook |ike. GCkay?

Any questions for M. Smith? Any
guestions?

Ckay, thank you very nuch

MR. GLASGOW Ckay, we'll go ahead and
reply, because that's a front.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's fine. And, did
you want to do that tonight, or do you want to wait
and do that after the ANC has a presentation?

MR. GLASGOW It probably nakes nore sense
after the ANC

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | think that's --

think that's best.
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| did just want to say sonethi ng, because
| know folks are going to be weighing in on the
comunity benefits proffer, and | just want to rem nd
everyone that, you know, a | ot of these are open-ended
ki nds of contributions, which is not what we favor.
We don't favor contributions to be -- the use of which
to be determ ned by, you know, a comunity center's

managenent, you know, we want to see sonething

t angi bl e.

So, just as you work through this with the
comunity, | would just urge you to nake it nore
definite.

And, Ms. Whiting, |'mjust going to ask
you to cone forward for a m nute, because | do want to
rem nd fol ks, you know, clearly we've heard froma | ot
of disparate groups, | do want to renm nd fol ks that
it's the ANC to which we give great weight, and the
ANC wi I | have an additional opportunity to, you know,
to digest this material. | just wanted to ask if you
woul d put the time, date, |ocation of your July
neeting on the record, so that everybody here can comne
and join you if they would Iike.

M5. WHITING Qur July neeting is July
27th, at 7:00 p.m, at Paul Public Charter School.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. And, do you have an
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August rmeeting?

M5. WHITING W are off the nonth of
August .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. So, the
opportunity that they have to influence the ANC wil |
be the 27th of July.

M5. WHITING Yes, that's correct.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, | just wanted to
have that on the record.

M5. WHITING Well, the ANC has al ready
taken a vote.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | know that, but |
assume you are going to digest this additional
mat eri al and, perhaps, revisit your position, since
your position was contingent on having this naterial .
| "' m not presupposing what the position will be, it's
just that it was pretty explicit that the Conm ssion
wanted this additional material before taking a final
posi tion.

M5. WHI TING Sone of the Commi ssioners
voi ced that they had not heard, because they don't
live within the surrounding area, that they had not
attended sone of the neetings where DDOT or the Ofice
of Planning had did their final presentations.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Ckay. | see you as
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pulling all of it together, so that's why | was urging
peopl e to cone and, you know, pros and cons, just come
and make sure you all heard it.

M5. WH TI NG GCkay, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay.

M. dasgow, anything before we adjourn?

kay, |I'd just remind folks then that we
will reconvene for a short session to hear the ANCs
presentation and their cross exam nation of the
Applicant's witnesses on Septenber 7th, which is a
Thursday, and we'll start that session at 7: 30,
because we do have a hearing before that at 6:30 on
anot her matter.

So, | thank you all for staying with us
this evening, and we are now adj our ned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter was

concluded at 10:13 p.m)
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